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Introduction
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Scope of this ISA
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1. This International Standard on Auditing (ISA)
deals with the auditor’s responsibilities in the
audit of financial statements relating to going
concern and the implications for the auditor’s
report. Although this ISA applies irrespective
of the entity’s size or complexity, particular
considerations apply only for audits of
financial statements of listed entities. (Ref:
Para. A1-A2)
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Going Concern Basis of Accounting

2. Under the going concern basis of
accounting, the financial statements are
prepared on the assumption that the entity is
a going concern and will continue its
operations for the foreseeable future.
General purpose financial statements are
prepared using the going concern basis of
accounting, unless management either
intends to liquidate the entity or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. Special purpose financial
statements may or may not be prepared in
accordance with a financial reporting
framework for which the going concern basis
of accounting is relevant (e.g., the going
concern basis of accounting is not relevant
for some financial statements prepared on a
tax basis in particular jurisdictions). When
the use of the going concern basis of
accounting is appropriate, assets and
liabilities are recorded on the basis that the
entity will be able to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course
of business. (Ref: Para. A3)
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Responsibility for Assessment of the Entity’s
Ability to Continue as a Going Concern
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Responsibilities of Management
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3. Some financial reporting frameworks contain
an explicit requirement for management to
make a specific assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern and
include standards regarding matters to be
considered and disclosures to be made in
connection with going concern. For example,
International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1
requires management to make an
assessment of an entity’s ability to continue
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as a going concern.?2 The detailed
requirements regarding management’s
responsibility to assess the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern and related
financial statement disclosures may also be
set out in law or regulation. (Ref: Para. A4)
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In other financial reporting frameworks, there
may be no explicit requirement for
management to make a specific assessment
of the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. Nevertheless, where the going
concern basis of accounting is a
fundamental principle in the preparation of
financial statements as discussed in
paragraph 2, the preparation of the financial
statements requires management to assess
the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern even if the financial reporting
framework does not include an explicit
requirement to do so.
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Management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern
involves making a judgment, at a particular
point in time, about inherently uncertain
future outcomes of events or conditions. The
following factors are relevant to that
judgment:
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° The degree of uncertainty associated
with the outcome of an event or
condition increases significantly the
further into the future an event or
condition or the outcome occurs. For
that reason, most financial reporting
frameworks that require an explicit
management assessment specify the
minimum period for which
management is required to take into
account all available information.
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° The size and complexity of the entity,
the nature and condition of its
business and the degree to which it is
affected by external factors affect the
judgment regarding the outcome of
events or conditions.
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° Any judgment about the future is
based on information available at the
time at which the judgment is made.
Subsequent events may result in
outcomes that are inconsistent with
judgments that were reasonable at the
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2 IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, paragraphs 25-26
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time they were made.

Responsibilities of the Auditor
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6. The auditor’s responsibilities are to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding, and conclude on, the

appropriateness of management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements, and
to conclude, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern. These
responsibilities exist even if the financial
reporting framework used in the preparation
of the financial statements does not include
an explicit requirement for management to
make a specific assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern.
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7. However, as described in ISA 200,* the
potential effects of inherent limitations on the
auditor's  ability to detect material
misstatements are greater for future events
or conditions that may cause an entity to
cease to continue as a going concern. The
auditor cannot predict such future events or
conditions. Accordingly, the absence of a
reference to an identified material
uncertainty related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern in an
auditor’s report cannot be viewed as a
guarantee as to the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern.
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Effective Date
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8. This ISA is effective for audits of financial
statements for periods beginning on or after
December 15, 2026.
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Objectives
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9. The objectives of the auditor are:

HP PV FES R IRV By %=

(8) To obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding, and conclude on,
the appropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of

sl Al 510 L skl ) Jimsll
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on Auditing, paragraphs A56-A57
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accounting in the preparation of the
financial statements;

slae] wie drulall @ aeradl ol 5,153
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) avidence obtained, whether a materil | > &7 BT AT B ()
uncertainty exists related to events or | €257 4B pue dzss 0 13] Lo gliitaly el
conditions that may cast significant [ s i a8 ol Cas,all of elosL slasy Logd
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue | . . ... _ . are ok 1
as a going concern: and 48 yaiue BLadeS eladl Lo BLaALI 8,08 Jg> B S
(c) To report in accordance with this ISA. Slallligdlasy padislae]  (z)
Definition i 2l

10. For purposes of the ISAs, the following term

has the meaning attributed below:

ol gl Y1 pllasld 66 can Ll ulas (sl ).
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Material Uncertainty (Related to Going
Concern)—An uncertainty related to events
or conditions that, individually or collectively,
may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern. “May
cast significant doubt” is used to refer to
circumstances where the magnitude of the
potential impact and likelihood of occurrence
of the identified events or conditions are
such that, unless management’s plans for
future actions mitigate their effects, the entity
may be unable to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course
of business and continue its operations for
the foreseeable future. (Ref: Para. A5—-AG)
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Requirements

AT

Risk Assessment Procedures and Related
Activities

e ilarl| Al %1 oLl l s lelyo

11. In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),% the
auditor shall design and perform risk
assessment procedures, including those
required by paragraph 12, to obtain audit
evidence that provides an appropriate basis
for determining whether events or conditions
have been identified that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern. The identification of such
events or conditions shall be before
consideration of any related mitigating
factors included in management’s plans for

2(Y 14 ale @ Sandl) (110) Aan Ll sl gudas e )
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6 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), Identifying and Assessing the Risks of Material Misstatement, paragraphs 13-14
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future actions. (Ref: Para. A7-A15)

(Voi

Obtaining an Understanding of the Entity and Its
Environment, the Applicable Financial Reporting
Framework and the Entity’'s System of Internal
Control

pliig gaill JUI _pyadll Slbly Liing SLiiall s J umsil!
sliiall 45/ 15,01

12.

In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),2 the
auditor shall perform risk assessment
procedures to obtain an understanding of:
(Ref: Para. A9-A15)

Vo(Ya1q ple @ suxll) (710) az U Hlas ks wie
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The Entity and Its Environment

L{J.}fj slaall

(@) The entity's business model, | Lalmsliwly Lalaaly BLadll Jlel zisas (1)
objectives, strategies and related | ==~ . . e s L .
business risks relevant to events or | ='=>k dkell 13 ANl Ldleel Jbliag
conditions that may cast significant | 5,u5 Js> 548 K5t ais 03 &1 Cagylall o
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue | . 5 aias SLAILS )
as a going concern. (Ref: Para. A16) | %4 2rh) et § slad e sLadll

(v

(b)  Industry conditions, including the | a st awdl clld 3 Loy delyall Bgyls (o)
competitive environment, [ o
technological developments, and G &3 Al dolsally 2l wlyglalls
other external factors affecting the Blal) Lagad e i3
entity’s financing.

() The measures used, internally and [ .s¥ cuad Qs g s ls consradl Lulall (@)
externally, to assess the entity's | =~ <
financial  performance, including | 48+l Sl s @ Ly sladddl JUl
forecasts, future cash flows, and | .clalnll 2s! 5ylaY! ol ad@nad! 2uasdl
management's budgeting processes. S
(Ref: Para. A17) (Wis,aall iz )

The Applicable Financial Reporting Gl JW a3l 5l

Framework

(d) The requirements of the applicable | sl Las gdasll JUI sl Gkl aldhe (9)
financial reporting framework relating | o o -
to going concern, and the related | < @ &Ml ols loladdly el
disclosures that are required to be | oo,aall iaxl)) sladeld AW @lsall § Lipasas
included in the entity's financial (7.1 VAT
statements. (Ref: Para. A18, A20) o

(e)  The basis for management’s intended | Lo Laje @ 8,lo¥l 4l wind il WLl (a)

use of the going concern basis of
accounting. (Ref: Para. A19-A20)
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The Entity’s System of Internal Control
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ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraphs 19-27
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® Unless all of those charged with
governance are involved in managing
the entity,’® how those charged with
governance exercise oversight over
management’'s assessment of the
entity's ability to continue as a going
concern. (Ref: Para. A21-A22)
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(@) The entity's risk assessment process | _le ca il sLaill doladl Jblell euas 2d1 (5)
to identify, assess and address | == = | N Y Ll
business risks relating to events or Slaty Lesd lerlyng Lassdis cJlecdl b
conditions that may cast significant | Je> 5,8 €sSa w5 a8 &) cag lall of eulosIL
doubt on the entity's ability to continue e e
as a going concern. B yaius BLaEeS cladl e 3LadLI 3,08

(h) How management identifies the | a il wlslisyl Aaylall 315y wpuss 288 (7)
relevant method, significant | . e L
assumptions and data that are BLALL 808 (raeds colis (S) 2D cnliledlly
appropriate in assessing the entity's | —Y¥i 6,880l 1al)) 8 eiue 3LadeS sladl Ao
ability to continue as a going concern. (vei
(Ref: Para. A23—-A24)

0] How the entity’s financial reporting | a )l W et slael 3l Jobs a8 (L)

process addresses disclosures related
to the entity's ability to continue as a
going concern. (Ref: Para. A25).
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Remaining Alert Throughout the Audit for

Information about Events or Conditions
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13. The auditor shall remain alert throughout the
audit for information about events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the entity’s ability to continue as a going

concern. (Ref: Para. A26—A29)
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Events or Conditions not Previously Identified or
Disclosed by Management

Golad! 38,101 L meumii of Losimi ol &) Sgu st o &limY]

14. In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),'? the
auditor shall determine whether the audit
evidence obtained from risk assessment
procedures and related activities indicates
the existence of events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern that
management has not previously identified or
disclosed to the auditor. (Ref: Para: A30-
A31)
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10 ISA 260 (Revised), Communication with Those Charged with Governance, paragraph 13

12 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph 35
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Control Deficiencies Within the Entity’s System of
Internal Control

SLiial) 3l5 I G5 2 lLss S35 GL8S) 5 ysumil) dmgl

15. Inapplying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),14 based | 'v.(y.\4 ale d&uzll) (M 0) dax bl jlas gebiie N0
on the auditor’s evaluation of each of the | = o . L
components of the entity’s system of internal a1 pllas SlisSe (oo 0580 S a2 LA s e 2l
control, the auditor shall determine whether | @5 .8 5i813] Lo ayaes a1 (e camy cBladall s 1)
one or more control deficiencies in respect of st g . § e -
management’s assessment of going Losd L8 11 § sgaadll drsl o AST 5l uly e el
concern have been identified. (Ref: Para. | (¥Yi&,aall:anl;) SLAAL &)l parud 8)l0¥ usdty 3lasy
A32)

Evaluating Management’s Assessment 8y10¥) oS g3

16. Where management has not yet performed | e slaill 8yua! londs day cdas o 5,151 S5 13
an assessment of the entity’s ability to e A
continue as a going concem, the auditor | *b*} Wedlae gLl de cumid 8retune BladeS cladl
shall request management to make its | lia el,2¥ 5)lo¥l slasiwl aue Jl> 39 el el
assessment. If management is unwilling to RO, el st ) ..
make its assessment, the auditor shall | 2% &* 2 dbe i lesd il ar LU de iz ol
consider the implications for the audit. (Ref: (Y1888l iz y) daxll Ae
Para. A33)
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assessment of the entity’s ability to continue | S-S #lad! (e 5LAILI8,0aT 51531 45183 ol el
as a going concern, including the significant | eu.as L) aaiawl @ e dl clolgadl 13 3 Ley 8 patun
judgments on which management’s gt et .
assessment is based. (Ref: Para. A34—A36) (Mi-Tel sbhaaliarl) 515

18. In designing and performing the audit | ;5 aall Lllw gl el Glela) Qs auas e DA

procedures required by paragraph 17, the
auditor shall do so in a manner that is not
biased towards obtaining audit evidence that
may be corroborative or towards excluding
audit evidence that may be contradictory.
(Ref: Para. A37)

Jdl Sl ¥ dahy Uy alall ax bl e oy Y
J! ‘213 E.,\éj.a Qsﬁ a8 ".5'\.” Zu._a.l)l! ngi L,LE. J}M.
584l iz ;) Auablis 095 08 & dax LU Asl slasiul
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Method, Significant Assumptions and Data Used in
Management’s Assessment

81 it § Aozl | lileclly Lagl) cls [7isYlg disy o)

19.

The audit procedures required by paragraph
17 shall include evaluating the method,
significant assumptions and data used by
management in assessing the entity’s ability
to continue as a going concern. In
determining the nature and extent of such
audit procedures, the auditor shall take into
account the results of the risk assessment
procedures  performed. Such  audit
procedures shall address: (Ref: Para. A35,
A38, A46)

e WV Byaall Lollaws @1 dax U le o) JordS O g
Lroaiiool 1 bl Al bl a1y s bl @ugds
5 yaius SLadeS eladl e 5LAAL) 508 @uas 3 5yl5Y)
e ey s Aan L Slelya | (gng dagds puxs dieg
Sblell @uas alelha] @l glasd! @ sl of a2,
el Zan ) Slelya] Jolils o qumsg ladsais @3 &I

eV yAT Yol wlaall ianly)
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ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph 27
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(@8 The method used by management to
assess the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern, including whether
the: (Ref: Para. A39)

BLAAL) 8,08 @ueand 8yl 5Y1 Lgoeiwl (&l dasylall ()
(ol 13] Lo U3 (9 Loy B patns BLALSS cladl (e
(vai 5,880l ;2 ly)

0] Method selected is appropriate
in the context of the applicable
financial reporting framework,
and, if applicable, changes from
the method used in prior periods
are appropriate; and (Ref; Para.
A40)

) Blise 8 Huslio dad Bylzsll 2 lall (V)
o Sladdly (gdasll JUW a1l
ol il ol el 9 Ae szl 4a, b))

(¢ 15,8800 taz])) Aanlin dad (azg

(i)  Calculations, if applicable, are
applied in accordance with the
method and are mathematically
accurate. (Ref: Para. A41)

Ldoo (uzg ol ddplusl aldeall (Y)
2z ly) Tolus 2380y 28 il el lasy
(£\1 5,381l

(b)  Whether the significant assumptions
on which management’s assessment
is based are: (Ref: Para. A42).

o3 L] iy 1 Aall bl ia¥) o 13 L ()
(&Y 8,881 am1y) 3,159

(i)  Appropriate in the context of the
applicable financial reporting
framework, and, if applicable,
changes from prior periods are
appropriate; and

el QU oyl sl Bl Q2ulin (V)
ol Anldl aliall e Slwadle
‘MLM&QJ}&

(i)  Consistent with each other and
with related assumptions used
in other areas of the entity’s
business activities, based on
the auditor’s knowledge
obtained in the audit.

oo Lo Blan b aey Luans ao dawds ()
S (IR {ES U - PRES SN NP e
Se ily ey sladll Jee aass¥
Anz [ oL p [ LIS 01 28l

(c) Whether the data is:

bl cs€ 13 L ()

0] Relevant and reliable; and (Ref:
Para. A43—-A44)

22l) flele slae¥l oSas e ()
(£€1—¢YT (ys,8al0

(i)  Appropriate in the context of the
applicable financial reporting
framework, and, if applicable,
changes from prior periods are
appropriate. (Ref: Para. A45)

caaill QW patll ] Bl dislia (V)
ol Anldl aliall e Slwadly
(iois)j.aﬂ:c_?\)).@l.uqﬁ‘au\?j

Period Beyond Management's Assessment 815Y/ i ey Lo 8,545
20. The auditor shall inquire of management as | sgu, Ledyan ope 8510%) (o yusdiun oof bl ey YL
to its knowledge of events or conditions o ) . Lo .
beyond the period of management’s o> S A5 05 popuatll S8 ay gl ol il
assessment that may cast significant doubt | &,ls¥ cisas 1319 .8 yatuw sLaieS sladl e 3LaLI 5,08
on the entity’s ability to continue as a going e L .
concern. If management or the auditor bl e b ccdg lall ol Slusdl sda Jis a2 L )
identifies such events or conditions, the [ sf &lasYl si dlea=ll dea¥l @odz 5)ls¥ ddllas

auditor shall request management to | .: .. . et x s N .
. L LadeS cladl Ladll 8y08) Lagas A1
evaluate the potential significance of the ° el e 2 > w3 e Sl
(R ENI) ‘Jju\-” eS| \o Okl s | pald s gaadl A Il dan )5



events or conditions on its assessment of the (81—2Vi wlyaall ;az ) B yaius
entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. (Ref: Para. A47—A49)

Requesting  Management to  Extend Its Lpossdi 5509 oy 8,10 4 llno

Assessment

21.  If management's assessment of the entity’s | sLsieS cladl e sLadll 3yua) 8)l5¥) s o 13 .Y\
ability to continue as a going concern covers Lzl s e T e il om 18] 545 Jaks 5o
less than twelve months from the date of | *t! &0 08 L e (1 0o JB1 878 Jady Byatune
approval of the financial statements as | daxll jlas § gl clld Casyad v AU @3l5all
defined in ISA 560,% the auditor shall | ... . . . e e
request management to extend its | ¢ ™ I Bl 4l = bl et
assessment period to at least twelve months | :a>l,) ol <3 ¢po S8 e T s yde G5V Lagess
from that date. (Ref: Para. A50—A53) (ovi—0.1 &y aall

Management Unwilling to Extend its Assessment bpaseds 5708 Al 5)10Y) ol tazas] ate

22. If management is unwilling to extend its | aJlas die Logds 58 ul sloazul e 51581 oSG d13] .YY
assessment when requested to do so by the | _ e nal . .
auditor, the auditor shall discuss the matter Byl oYl ae el AdiBlio azr L) (he e el L a1
with management and, where appropriate, | «l,aall ;al) Jixl @atie cows AaSoxtly (nalSlly
those charged with governance. (Ref: Para. (oot
A54—A56)

23. If, following the discuss_ioq requireq BY | aasg cazliell gl @Sl s «$ropall oo 06 13] LYY
paragraph 22, in the auditor’s professional S 1ol s h LYY 5ozl el sl ola |
judgment it is necessary for management to | = %'32! psa5 Of « 5aall apllass gl Alad 2]
exten_d its aﬁses?mgnt ant?] magigemﬁnl': el pliall Lasliazl aue (e 8)1o¥ cllsg Layyas s 46
remains unwilling to do so, the auditor shal R . i .
determine the implications for the audit. (Ref: | &1 o= <83 de i o oz e cm pr LI 013
Para. A57) (0Vi 8,84l 1z ;) Aax L

Information Used in Management’s Assessment 5)10) pssds § dotiiaud ] Sloglel]

24.  In evaluating management’s assessment of | e slaill 5,04 5)l5¥) diias gl eudsll qugds e .VE
the entity’s ability to continue as a going | _ .= = S
concern, the auditor shall consider whether | © '3l bt sl gz LU (e comy (8 patna SLALS oLl
management's assessment includes all | oS, @ Abiall 13 ciloglall pran casiaty 8)5Y1 @uuds
relevant information of which the auditor is i
aware. Lo ple Je a2 LU

25.  If the auditor identifies events or conditions | s 5,.S €3S yis a8 lagls of Glast szl llsus 13 Y0
that may cast significant doubton the entity's | . . = . . I,
ability to continue as a going concern that | 3 =!=>3! 2389 Sreiuwe BLALS eladl e SLAIL 8508
management has not previously_identified O | Goladl 3 lee comsmdl ol Lpous a8 ,)15Y1 (S5 @] b9 Ll
disclosed to the auditor, the auditor shall: .

Zt:?-‘).u Ul.c a9 ‘&a-b.a.u
(a)  Discuss the matter with management | |81 clls clwils pead 5)15¥1 po oY1 24dlie )
to understand the effects of those Sl 5uaa] 5ulodl s oo Ll of
events or conditions on |8 2] B s e S lall
management’s assessment of the

16 ISA 560, Subsequent Events, paragraph 5(b)
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entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern and request management to
evaluate their potential significance;

9d% 510¥! Adllong Byeiun sladeS clad
alorell Leeal

(b)  Determine whether it is necessary to | sslel, 0¥ adllas & 9mall oo o8 13) Lo yus (&)
request management to revise its | _ I . s
going concern assessment to address Az lod BLAL Ayl atnly polod) Leasds § ladl
the effect of those events or | (oAls,aall:azly) ccig lall of lusdl el ol
conditions; and (Ref: Para. A58)

(c) If applicable, design and perform Slelya] o dull iy paasas clasd¥ J> & (z)

additional audit procedures to
evaluate management’s assessment
of the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern in accordance with
paragraphs 17-19.

E)..X.EJ E)b}" 454 ‘_5..&.“ N{.a.ﬁl ﬁ}aﬂ 2&.\}‘)“
olyaall Eﬁ@ 8 yodun sladeS sadl Je sladt
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Evaluating Management’s Plans for Future
Actions

Alanal | Sl panll L 5y15¥1 Jakas cagds

26. If events or conditions have been identified | Jo> 5,,S K84 a5 a8 ig)ls of Slusi wpams Jl @ .11
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s A, N P
ability to continue as a going concern, the | &b de wms dreiua BLALeS elad e sLadlI 5,48
auditor shall evaluate management’s plans | slaz Lad addiadl oldadll Glay 51531 ks @gas
for future actions in relation to its going | _, . ... el s it = . ..
concern assessment, including whether: | =%4" ) a1l le el Gl Ll asady
(Ref: Para. A59—-A62) (1yi—oai
(a)  The outcome of these plans is likely t0 [ 2,08 4S5 of m2yll oo bl sis 2=i ()
be sufficient to mitigate the effects of . et e
the identified events or conditions; 32l g, Lall gl Slasdll il apasil

(b) Management’'s plans are feasible in Aaslall g lall by § Ayoma 5yla¥l Lilas ()
the circumstances; and .

(c) Management has both the intent and | =ls,as 3l e 3yually aall Lead 5,153 (@)
ability to carry out specific courses of .
action. Ana

27. If management’'s plans for future actions | (aiasalarall cloyadl glay 5,loY Lihs co€ 13 LYY

include the use of significant assumptions or
data, the auditor shall perform the audit
procedures required by paragraph 19(b)-(c).

e bl e camad (oo il of SlslAdl alusial e
(2)-(2)V 8 8,880 Lollazs &1 dam LU el dais

Financial Support by Third Parties or Related
Parties, Including the Entity’s Owner-Manager

U3 § Loy d5Me] 3 SILY of AL SILY o JU me )]
sliiall 2L pol/

28. If management’s plans for future actions
include financial support by third parties or
related parties, including the entity’s owner-
manager, the auditor shall obtain audit
evidence about the intent and ability of those
parties to maintain or provide the necessary

financial support. (Ref: Para. A63—A65)

Jerad adianall aldyaddl Loy 3,0yl lalas =o€ 03] YA

ol bl ol 2l Gkl e b @es de Jgiamdl e

e bl e it LAt U uall elld 8 Ley (38de

ke ALY s 85080 3 oLy as e sl (e Jgual)

22h) (©amall W eeddl elld e blaxdl ol @i
(Loi—1vl ol yaall

Information Becomes Known After the Date of
the Auditor’s Report

2l 5055 75 g A9 a0 el (A1 Sleglal
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29. If additional information becomes known to
the auditor after the date of the auditor's
report but before the date the financial
statements are issued that is related to
management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern, the
auditor shall perform procedures in

accordance with ISA 560. (Ref: Para. A66)

oS5 a2 LU 5085 gl any a bl gl Bgpae mal 13) 18
Blan 4la) Sloslas LU @ilsall i) gyl Jib
b yaiene BLadeS cladl e sLadll 5,ua) 8,15¥) euidny
Lz Lll bl Gdy olsln) St a2l de b

(W1 5,aall 2=2h) (o14)

Evaluating the Audit Evidence Obtained and
Concluding

U (35559 Lple Jauasedl 03 I dan k1 Al gugds

30. The auditor shall evaluate whether sufficient | L e Jymml @3 18 08 13) Lo qusds a2l (e cmy T
appropriate audit evidence has been I it
obtained regarding, and shall conclude on, | ‘TH=! dl deastlly lidl 2z Ll Asl o (A4S
the appropriateness of management’s use of | 3 &l ,erudl (oludd ByloY alusiw! Laulio gie lia
the going concern basis of accounting inthe | ~ ~ T " L.
preparation of the financial statements. In o el pliall i AU @Slsall ol die el
doing so, the auditor shall: (Ref: Para. A67) (Wigaall i) ez LAl e
(@) Evaluate whether the judgments and | Lgiss! &l ol,lalls ololeadl sl 13) L (asds M

decisions made by management in e n L
making its assessment of the entity’s sladl e BLAILI 8] Leansds ey i 3)5¥1
ability to continue as a going concern, | su> e Lao JS < olg G o8 paiun LALS
even if they are individually | . o o .. F—_—
reasonable, are indicators of possible | '°¥' %5 Jlil de Sl-ase dad A,
management bias. When indicators of | jx=5 Jli>l e Olydfe 3929 =i dicg
possible management bias are ol i Lo aseds amloLl 5o1sy]
identified, the auditor shall evaluate J“’{L R bl e Ve
the implications for the audit. (Ref: (VNI wlyaalliasly) das LU e U1 e
Para. A68—A71)

(b)  Consider all audit evidence obtained, | L.l Jssamdl @3 @l dan U 80T par 3 101 (o)
including audit evidence that is s o 3 . s |2d‘¢u.' w
consistent or inconsistent with other | & 025 sl G Gl Aaz bl 2l el § Lo,
audit evidence, and regardless Of | of Lgsda¥ ells csl€13] Lae ol sy lape
whether it appears to corroborate or . TR, e
contradict the assertions in the A @l G SbLE e sk Loud 3L
financial statements.

31. Based on the audit evidence obtained, the | e = (Lol Jyummdl @3 @I 2azn bl asl J1 Tsbial
auditor shall conclude whether, in the . ) P
auditor's professional judgment, a material | £~ =23 O 13l « il 4l lady giiiug ol g LU
uncertainty exists related to events or | s us &l caglall of SlasYL slan Lud $yas> aSG
conditions that may cast significant doubton | . .. _ e T
the entity’s ability to continue as a going - ° ool e SLAILI 8,48 oo 8208 B
concern. (Ref: Para. A72) (VY15 8801 2z ly)

Adequacy of Disclosures Sl Laddl 4,LeS

Adequacy of Disclosures When No Material
Uncertainty Exists

Erd9> J.‘TZI,:.L: Ul 909 pute ic > Lad] 4168

32. If events or conditions have been identified
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern but,
based on the audit evidence obtained, the

auditor concludes that no material

Jo> S KeSa a5 ub agyls of Slusl mpuxs Jl> @ FY
) Tobia) ST 8 patus 3LadaS il e 5LALI 5,08

Y il Ll il Lole Jyiasdl @3 &1 az L &

Ocsewlmald Lol sl

Onseolzlly Lol ol A ) ey



uncertainty exists, the auditor shall evaluate
whether, in view of the requirements of the
applicable financial reporting framework, the
financial statements provide adequate
disclosures about these events or
conditions, including, as applicable, when
significant  judgments are made by
management in concluding that there is no
material uncertainty. (Ref: Para. A73—A76)

130 Lo agds azbll (e comid (graso aST pue w2y
Elasdl da e L Sl Liad] aas A @1l ca
Los el QU 5230l U] lllata e g 3 ciglall of
Slolgal BIs¥ poles Lo sLamdY) cows 23§
Ul 3529 pumy Glasll zlinadl ) Lhass slil 2ae

(V=YY whaall iazly) (Graszdl aST aue

Adequacy of Disclosures When a Material
Uncertainty Exists

S5 UST pule S99 ic Ol LiadY] LiS

33.

If the auditor concludes that management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting
is appropriate in the circumstances but a
material uncertainty exists, the auditor shall
determine whether the financial statements:
(Ref: Para. A77)

G meia¥l (ol 81091 pl s ol a ) il 13) 7Y

dz gy STy (Aaslall Cagylall b (3 Tslio day Zalel

ol 13 Lo gazms ax b e cmid (gra9> oST aue
(VY8880 az ) -2 @315all

(@) Adequately disclose the principal
events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability
to continue as a going concern and
management’s plans for future actions
to address these events or conditions;
and

o all of &Il e 2K Bygumy mimas ()

5Ll 5,08 Jo> 508 KoSa ats 1B ) Apaass, )

olag 8ylo¥! Lalas g o8 patuns $LadS sl e

o Sl sia Aol Alatall olsyadl)
RPN

(b) Disclose clearly that there is a material
uncertainty related to events or
conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern and, therefore, that
the entity may be unable to realize its
assets and discharge its liabilities in
the normal course of business and
continue its operations for the
foreseeable future.

aSG aue Sla o e dxsly Sgimy muaiss (o)

508 &1 CagLall of S sHL 3l Lesd Spas>

sLadeS sladl e sLadll 5,03 Jo> 58 K8t
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bl Llee Slae I LeLal0L L8615 Ldg
bl Jeazal! § Al a0 Leldos Aalgag

When a material uncertainty exists,
adequate disclosure of the nature and
implications of the uncertainty is necessary
for:

zhad¥l Gromall (o L8 (Sra9a G poe 3929 ey
dele 25U S uST pue Aapbs (e 25K §ygumy
i Lo Bedzms J2Y

0] In the case of a fair presentation
financial reporting framework, the fair
presentation of the financial
statements, or

souaddl o] Al @ AW @ilgall Joladl opall (1)
ol (Jaladl Lo yall g3 Jul

(i) In the case of a compliance
framework, the financial statements
not to be misleading.

Sl Al @ dibadll e W @lsall sls (V)
ARVl

Implications for the Auditor’s Report
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Use of Going Concern Basis of Accounting Is
Appropriate — No Material Uncertainty Exists
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34.

If the auditor concludes that the going
concern basis of accounting is appropriate
and no material uncertainty exists, the
auditor shall include a separate section in the
auditor's report with the heading “Going
Concern", and: (Ref: Para. A78—-A79)

ool plasial caalill oo @l ax bl gainal 13
Olgiay a2l 13,85 § Juadin oud (nossad dede mid
(VAT=YAT cniyaall sam ) s s Lo he atidiy o2yl pazaadl”

Agd

(&) State that: (Ref: Para. AB0—A81)

(MNT=A LT oesaall i) (b e e el 0]

0] In the context of the audit of the
financial statements as a whole,
and in forming the auditor’s
opinion thereon, the auditor
concluded that management’'s
use of the going concern basis
of accounting in the preparation
of the financial statements is
appropriate;

ity JSS A @31l Aam e Bl 3 (1)
a5 ax bl ol delia aa bl 6l eSS
plasial 3yl bl o 41 il
slae] are Aalel) 3 Ayl perad) bl

AU @ilgall

(i) Based on the audit evidence
obtained, the auditor has not
identified a material uncertainty
related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt
on the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern; and

Jgsasdl @3 3 2an LUl Aol ) Toliwl (V)
aST pue 5929 suzmy @ a2 Ll o (lele
cagylall of SlusYL lan Lad 09>
BLadLl 3y08 o> 5,08 KsSt ats 13 31

4B poiuuce BLALS eladl e

(i)  The auditor's conclusions are
based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of the
auditor’'s report and are not a
guarantee as to the entity’s
ability to continue as a going
concern.

Aol wiiad axbll clelizal of ()
&b @ Lele dgiazll @5 @) 2az Ll
e 3Ladll 5, Bloss ol LeTg 0,85

B yoiuce BLadS cla

(b)  For an audit of financial statements of
a listed entity, when significant
judgments are made by management
in concluding that there is no material
uncertainty related to events or
conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern: (Ref: Para. A82—
A83, AB9)

cliddd WU @lsall Zazle oz Lt (Q)
cLST doga lal@a¥ 5,l0¥) Auylon icg oyull
poe Al s929 puay 3lasll 7 L) ] ol
G Bgylall o BIasHL lay Legd gra9> WST
sl e 3LAL 8,08 Jom 5,8 KoSi a0
(N AYT=AYT ol aall ia ) 38 et BLadS

0] Include a reference to the
related disclosure(s) in the
financial statements, if any; and
(Ref: Para. A73—A76)

Galall wls olslasyl JI5la) oeas ()
alyaall ianly) tdzg O] AU @3lsall
(Vi=vyi

(i) Describe how the auditor
evaluated management’s
assessment of the entity’s ability
to continue as a going concern.
(Ref: Para. A84—A88)
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Use of Going Concern Basis of Accounting Is

. ' ' ' ST ke cimgy — ol ] § 4y fraiad] olio] pltsiie] dpslio
Appropriate — A Material Uncertainty Exists

Tyl

Adequate Disclosure of a Material Uncertainty Is

Made in the Financial Statements )

35.

If adequate disclosure about the material
uncertainty is made in the financial
statements, the auditor shall express an
unmodified opinion and the auditor’s report
shall include a separate section under the
heading “Material Uncertainty Related to
Going Concern” and: (Ref: Para. A78-A79,
A90—A91)

2SN ae cye 2 W @l9all 3 3K 7 Lasd) s Jl> 3
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WS e olginy Spadin Lowd a2l 1,385 eay
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Yo

(@ Include a reference to the related
disclosure(s) in the financial
statements; (Ref. Para. A73, A77)

@leall § alall s clladyl J 5)ls) cnesas (1)
(YWVTVFT oaall an ) s U

(b)  For an audit of financial statements of
a listed entity, describe how the
auditor evaluated management’s
assessment of the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern; (Ref:
Para. A84—A88)

M puail] an Ll 02935 LS Capg cdyaldl
sladeS cladl e sLadll 5yual 5yla¥1 aias

(MI—ALT &)aall iz l;) 48 patus

(c) State that these events or conditions
indicate that a material uncertainty
exists that may cast significant doubt
on the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern;

dl s g lall of Slas¥l sda of de paill ()
Jy S k}ﬁ BTNV IS WSG pus 929
4B youn BLieS il e sLadll 5,03

(d) State that:

(b b e ol ()

(i)  The auditor's opinion is not
modified in respect of the
matter;

oa Lad dbaai @ o sz bl 6l ol (Y)
¢ ¥l | da

(i) Inthe context of the audit of the
financial statements as a whole,
and in forming the auditor's
opinion thereon, the auditor
concluded that management’s
use of the going concern basis
of accounting in the preparation
of the financial statements is
appropriate; and

sl S @lsall nz b Blew (V)
15 bl ol ey ar bl @l s
plasial §I cowlill oo asl izl
slae] wie dulzll @ &l perdl olu

<3 @3lgall

(i)  The auditor’s conclusions are
based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of the
auditor’s report and are not a
guarantee as to the entity’s
ability to continue as a going
concern.
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Adequate Disclosure of a Material Uncertainty Is
Not Made in the Financial Statements

gl

36.

If adequate disclosure about the material
uncertainty is not made in the financial
statements, the auditor shall: (Ref: Para.
A78-A79, A90, A92)

poe oo AU @lsall § B Flad] quuds pue Jl> @ 7T
—VAI &l yaall ?‘)) :BL,.U e i (Grasx]! ST
(ayieaa.ioval

(@) Express aqualified opinion or adverse |  atis s «olas ol of Liamia gy sl 0
opinion, as appropriate, in accordance . L -
with ISA 705 (Revised):18 V(Y- 0) dar LU lial lady L)

(b) In the Basis for Qualified (Adverse) [ 3§ (,zsjlall) Laaxll i)l Golad @ud @ paddl ()
Opinion section of the auditor’s report, | < ) | ". .
state that a material uncertainty exists | ©9 $x5% 25U pde 2929 e azbll a8
and that the financial statements do | ¢ .31 lia ;e 2.3 8)54ay zimas ¥ AU @slgall
not adequately disclose this matter;

(€) Include in the auditor's report a | ..c"glyia) el a5 3 Jumdie pud s (z)

separate section under the heading
“Material Uncertainty Related to Going
Concern” and:

Lo ke o "5l yoredls 3lazll g gl uSTall

0] Draw attention to the Basis for
Qualified (Adverse) Opinion
section of the auditor's report
that states that a material
uncertainty exists that has not
been adequately disclosed in
the financial statements;

Laameall ) olal @ Q) oli¥l sl (V)
oo gl a2 bl 53,45 (e (Gaslall)
p o) Grasr WL pue b9z e
elsall @ WK Brguay dic zlLad)

s Ul

(i)  State that:

(hloge patll (V)

a. In the context of the audit
of the financial statements
as awhole, and in forming
the auditor's  opinion
thereon, the  auditor
concluded that
management’s use of the
going concern basis of
accounting in the
preparation of the
financial statements is
appropriate; and

AU @ileall danlie Bliw It i

B‘)-U L_;T) (29SS clisly (JSS

4l il W8 2l ol dlelin

plaseral Byl cewldl (e
AW @3lgall slue)

b. The auditor’s conclusions
are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to
the date of the auditor’'s
report and are not a
guarantee as to the

dl wilad ax bl clebizwl of
Blosss o] LTy 5055 )5 o
sLadeS sladl e sLadll 5,04l
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entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

Considerations When the Auditor Disclaims an
Opinion on the Financial Statements

LI ilpdll § sy ols] e p ] pitay Lostic =)y Leze)

37. When the auditor disclaims an opinion on the
financial statements, unless required by law
or regulation, the auditor shall not include
separate sections on Going Concern or
Material Uncertainty Related to Going
Concern in the auditor’s report.?° (Ref: Para.

A93-A94)

o Log AW @lsall 8 6l el) e az bl piiey Loie YV

e Y ile @lslll of AWl gy el Tlllas (S

St poc 9 &yl yezucdl Oldn Aniie rsL«_s.T Cragad 4
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Use of Going Concern Basis of Accounting Is
Inappropriate

dewlal] 33 rarwd] ol sliiiil dewlio suie

38. If the financial

representations from management?? and,
where appropriate, those charged with
governance addressing: (Ref: Para. A97)

statements have been | .luf slasiwl laslae] @ a8 U @lsall o 13) FA
prepared using the going concern basis of ) ) . .
accounting but, in the auditor’s professional gr rell ! Sl cmy o805 Apnlell § 2y et
judgment, management’s use of the going | e dwl=ll § L)lrerudl ulud )Y alasiul ols
concern basis of accounting in the C e . o . )
preparation of the financial statements is (I=0] paall iz ) AU ilsall slac] 8 colia
inappropriate: (Ref: Para. A95—A96)
(@) The auditor shall express an adverse fomslan gl els) ax LU e cmgd 0!
opinion; and .
(b)  Unless required by law or regulation, | ;lay aleiie sludl oweas 4 je= ¥ (o)
the auditor shall not include separate _—
sections on Going Concern or Material | 32! &5 S pae gl e
Uncertainty Related to Going Concern | i, Wlae oS0 @ Lo op,d5 § %ylpeiadly
in the auditor’s report. FERTIE PR
Written Representations Lgasll clalayl
39. The auditor shall request written | 4, clsle) e Jguazdl ey o 2zl e iy T4

e ASyelly (nalSlly Va1l e b Joluis
(AV1 5,840 iany) el (patde

management’s assessment of going
concern and any related disclosures
are appropriate in the context of the

(a) Whether managemen’;’s use ct)_f the @ Al ol Bylo¥l alazial o8 13) L )
going concern basis of accounting in . . I
the preparation of the financial AU alsall slie] @ bslio dplel)
statements is appropriate;

(b)  Whether the method, significant | = Lldly e dl wlsliayl bl el 13 L (@)
assumptions and data used in

20 |SA 705 (Revised), paragraph 29

22 |SA 580, Written Representations
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applicable financial

framework;

reporting

ol 5l 3lis (3 Tsolio 28Me 13 il Lind)
¢ @dasll JU

(c) That management’s assessment of
going concern reflects all events or
conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern that management
is aware of, and all such events or
conditions, if any, have been disclosed
to the auditor; and

s apaz Sy Al 8yl0¥1 @iz of - (z)

KsSi pts a8 @19 8yl a¥l i) 2dgyall Cag Lall o

o8 yatens BLALSS Lol e 3LAALI 8,08 Jom 58

a3 iazg o) e lall of SlasYl el arex ool
ezl lee zLaddl @5

(d)  That matters relevant to going concern
have been adequately disclosed in the
financial statements, including, when
applicable, significant judgments
made by management in concluding

that there is no material uncertainty.

clad¥l @3 08 Lylheradlly Aiall 3 el o (2)

e 3 3 Ley AW @l5all § 28K 8yg0ms Line

£ 3T 809 L ylo (&1 Aadl lalga¥l s Laid !

poe Ul 3529 puay lazll 7 Ll J] ho gl
Sragatl aST!

cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern, the auditor
shall communicate with those charged with

e bl e oy Byt BLALSS sladdl (e LAILI 308
(V- T8yaa0 am ) 1 ks Ley aSsandly cxalSLI $30)

40. If events or conditions have been identified | Jy> 5.8 €84 b5 08 89,1 of Slusl yams Jb> 3 €.
that may cast significant doubt on the entity's | .~ =~ . ) P
ability to continue as a going concern the | ='2¥¥! Ol dreius SLALS cladl e SLALl) 5508
written  representations  required by | :x>l)) Loyl Jglils oF oy ¥4 5,411 Loz (&1 29as|
paragraph 39 shall also address: (Ref: Para. T
A97) (ﬁV\ o).a_a_”

(@ Management’s plans for future actions | 15| Ly 2 larull wldpmdll olay 5,59 ks 0
and whether such plans mitigate the | . oS! 1l e aaa 1 olls e
effects of the identified events or |9 =143 Sl e caass Ll =
conditions; ¢ausll g, ladl

(b)  The feasibility of these plans; and chbistisda gou> g (o)

(c)  Whether management has the intent | Ly 2iae cilsyums 3l gsu 5oyl co€ 13l (z)
to carry out specific courses of action Ul aLall e 5oiall
and has the ability to do so. s pliall Je )

Communication with Those Charged with Syt (ralllh Jlasy!

Governance

41.  Unless all those charged with governance | s,is| § oSlin 2aSemlly ol pa> oS0 @ Lo )
are involved in managing the entity,?* the L:_L.! e il 5 oSl sl o T siadll
auditor shall communicate on a timely basis | = cdsll 3 el az bl e cmd s
with those charged with governance events | Js> xS KsSa pis 1 Gl Baul) Caglall of s
or conditions identified that may cast| __ .. . 5 s ELAILS La by e x
significant doubt on the entity’s ability to oaall 2z l) 5 ° il e SLAILT 8,8
continue as a going concern. (Ref: Para. (aai—aAl
A98—A99)

42.  Ifevents or conditions are identified that may | (o 5,8 KsSa ais a5 cag)ls of Silusi s Jl> 3 .£Y

24

ISA 260 (Revised), paragraph 13
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governance: (Ref: Para. A100)

(@ Whether the events or conditions
constitute a material uncertainty;

AST aue JS4T Cagylall of Slus¥l coK 13 L 0

HUILT =

(b) Whether management's use of the
going concern basis of accounting is
appropriate in the preparation of the
financial statements;

3 ylyaradl Goladd B)lo¥ alasial o8 13 Lo ()
AW @ilgall slae) 3 loslio 2oaloel)

(c) An overview of the audit procedures
performed and the basis for the
auditor’'s conclusions, including the
auditor’s evaluation of management’s
plans for future actions;

Ladyais o ‘:5-"” a»bl‘ Q‘c—b}l LjL" Lle E)Ié.’v (C)
osas ells 8 Ley canbll clebinal el
alarall olsyuatll olas 515y Llasd ao L

(d) The adequacy of related disclosures in
the financial statements, including
disclosures that describe the
significant  judgments made by
management and the mitigating
factors in management’'s plans that
are of significance to overcoming the
adverse effects of the events or
conditions;

@lsall @ Mall ols Bloladyl LS e ()
zos @l olblasyl s @ Ly
Jalsally 55191 Lesle &1 Aedl @il
& Tueal @15 aad @1 5)lo¥l Llas 3 2aasll
tcag all of eulusS ALl el sl e st

() When applicable, management’s
unwillingness to make or extend its
assessment of the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern when
requested; and

Leossds 6,2 ¥ Byla¥l slaatwl aue cLaxd¥l e (2)
Ao 9l Byt BladeS sladl e sLadll 3,ua!
sl Ledlas wie cuyand! e 8,48

(H  The implications for the audit or the
auditor’s report. (Ref: Para. A101)

a5 ol Aaz bl e ST e ells e i e ()
(\.\TB)E_éﬂ E’.b) E’.L‘l‘

Reporting to an Appropriate Authority Outside
of the Entity

BLAAL! z)ls aas Aalus 1) o il

43. When the auditor considers including a
separate section under the heading “Material
Uncertainty Related to Going Concern” in the
auditor’s report, or issuing a modified opinion
in respect of matters related to going
concern, the auditor shall determine whether
law, regulation or relevant ethical
requirements: (Ref: Para. A102—-A105)

Gl @ sl Geguasm Jume gl Slas]
ol @il of Aalas¥l ol 13] Lo wpums Ayl paradly
=)oY ahaall el Aall old asladl sldhal)

(.ol

(&8 Require the auditor to report to an
appropriate authority outside the
entity.

@awiuéc,c))@gic_?-bhww 0
sladll ol

(b) Establish responsibilities or rights
under which reporting to an
appropriate authority outside the entity
may be appropriate in the
circumstances.

sl Gy 058y 08 Bgan ol cildogus (oya5 ()
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Documentation

Seisill

44. In applying ISA 230,26 the auditor shall
include in the audit documentation
significant professional judgments made
relating to the auditor’s:

Qi c_?\)lluh;%m‘("Tﬂ) a.a_sbi‘ )Lﬁ.a.aé,yla.?..\.gc R332
G el Al A Aar L JleeY dadss 3 i
b Lo 3lats Loyd Ladlasl 3

management’s disclosures in the
financial statements related to going
concern.

(@) Conclusions on: :olan e il )
0] The appropriateness of [ WLy 553 plasial dwlie gae (V)
management’s use of the going | . A
concern basis of accounting in | /527! slael e Zl=ll & 4]
the preparation of the financial sl
statements; and
(i)  Whether or not a material | <G poe cdzgy ¥ o cdze 0K 13 L (V)
uncertainty exists; and
HO
(b) Determination of the adequacy of @ Byl wlolad] 3LS gus oliy swpams (o)

el (3laty Losd AL @3l9al)

k%%

Application and Other Explanatory
Material

&3 W puaidl gy dadatll ool

Scope of this ISA (Ref: Para. 1)

(1 8ya801 aly) sleall fuia (3llas

Al. In addition to the matters addressed by this
ISA, ISA 701?° deals with the auditor’s
responsibility to communicate key audit
matters in the auditor’'s report. That ISA
acknowledges that, when ISA 701 applies,

the following are, by their nature key audit

Sheae Jolily oleall i Ldobidy (@1 Lee¥l J) 3LaYL N
o5l LY e az bl Adosus (VL)) Aax Ll
e a5l 5leall U Jasg. el 50085 § Aaarhald ds I
oe angbay aad (b Lol (V2)) 2ax LU las 3Ll

events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability
to continue as a going concern; or

matters:3° Waan | yeld A I y9a¥)
. A material uncertainty related to | of &lusYl las &I (Gastl aST aue =L o

SLadll 5,08 Jgo 58 oSt wis 1B &1 Ca,lall
3i ¢8 yaduima sladeS cladl S

o When significant judgments were
made by management in concluding
that there is no material uncertainty

Slalaz ! Led cmyle 18 81001 0585 Bl L)l @
3929 poy Blarll z radl ) Juogall £l dea

G==llls Yimls V\—A wlaall Gas [ol) Jlael 50035 (YY) dam bl Slaaa ™
% |SA 230, Audit Documentation, paragraphs 8-11, A6-A7 and Appendix
izl g ] i § dan ol duacts S 908l e EUYI(YV ) az bl Slas Y
Vo Baall (Vo)) an il jlae ™
2 |SA 701, Communicating Key Audit Matters in the Independent Auditor’s Report
30 |SA 701, paragraph 15
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related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the
entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

ol &Il Blazy Lad Grage ST pue Wl
5Ll 5,03 Jo> 58 KsSLt ats 1B (&1 Lo, lall
‘E‘).AL«.A EL’Z».LAS;,LE.J\LAL

However, in such circumstances, the
implications for the auditor's report are in
accordance with this ISA.

ERPINRE [ NPNES PRI PN EN PRV 29 RHE P 29
Sleall 1id Tasg an Ll a5 8

A2.

For audits of financial statements of listed
entities, when the auditor concludes, based
on the audit evidence obtained, that no
material uncertainty exists, and significant
judgments were made by management in
concluding that there is no material
uncertainty related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern, this
ISA requires the auditor to disclose under the
heading of “Going Concern” within the
auditor’s report how the auditor evaluated
management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

4l Aoyl aladad LI @lsall Banlie o Ld Y
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AST pue Wl 3529 puay zlizwl ) dple Jsiaxl!
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KoSi s b 1 Caglall of Sl us¥L lay Lagd 5 ra5>
O Byatuns 8LaS sladl e L&l 5,08 Jom 3pS
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Going Concern Basis of Accounting

Considerations Specific to Public Sector Entities
(Ref: Para. 2)

(Y 8,84l ipmy) pled] g lbdl) liiay dpols o fyleze/

A3.

Management’'s use of the going concern
basis of accounting is also relevant to public
sector entities. For example, International
Public Sector Accounting Standard (IPSAS)
1 addresses the issue of the ability of public
sector entities to continue as going
concerns.32 Going concern risks may arise,
but are not limited to, situations where public
sector entities operate on a for-profit basis,
where government support may be reduced
or withdrawn, or in the case of privatization.
Events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on an entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern in the public sector may
include situations where the public sector
entity lacks funding for its continued
existence or when policy decisions are made
that affect the services provided by the public
sector entity.

o 13 Bpaloell 3 8 paradl (ol 8yl sluzial sy Y
Sleald ol «JUL Joe ey alall g laall cliia Ly
lide Byud 4ad (V) aladl pllaall § dul=all Lol
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ablgl) 3 puamedl ¥ UL Joe e oylparad] Jlolis
ol gl ol e alall g llaall lide Lo Joad &)
s 9l AagSmll s (agass Jeaizll e 05 Ledie
Gl CBgylall of Slas¥ (yasats a8y Aaseimsd| Ul 3 o
BLadeS sladl e 3Laill 5,08 Jo 508 KsSa i 03
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slide Louas 1 cleasdl e 4355 Banliwn iyl 18 3Ll
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Responsibility for Assessment of the Entity’s

Ability to Continue as a Going Concern
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IPSAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, paragraphs 38-41
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Responsibilities of Management (Ref: Para. 3)

(¥ 8,841l ialy) 8510 clefgguo

A4.

The circumstances in which entities prepare
financial statements on a going concern
basis of accounting may vary. For example,
IAS 1 explains that those circumstances
could range from when an entity has a
history of profitable operations and ready
access to financial resources, to when
management may need to consider a wide
range of factors relating to current and
expected profitability, debt repayment
schedules and potential sources of
replacement financing before it can satisfy
itself that the going concern basis is
appropriate.3*
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Definition (Ref: Para. 10)
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A5.  The applicable financial reporting framework | L.t Ju il Hlb) iy ¥ ol cadiiug U .of
may or may not explicitly use the term | K e i . :
“material uncertainty” when describing the | <& s e " a5 ST pae” ploine 41y
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isclosed in the financial statements relate R
to events or conditions that may cast s> 808 55 pt5 a8 ) glall ol Slaoll las,
significant doubt on the entity's ability to | (JUll Juw deg .8yt sLakeS eladl e sLaALI 5yud
continue as a going concern. For example, R |8 aiia " | st "L
the term “material uncertainty” is used in IAS dolloleall 3 e Foe
1 and IPSAS 1. In some other financial | 39} pladl glladll 3 drulmold Joudl sleally V dsoleall
reportln_g fl;a_meworlfs, _th(_a ter_m significant fs” &l e 5 syl JW sl RARRY
uncertainty” is used in similar circumstances. i i .

The auditor is required by paragraph 31 to | oo ¥ 82!l cdlazy Aelie ag)ls 3 "4l aS)
conclude whether a material uncertainty S92 aSG pue Al drgs =il 15] L zltizul axlll
exists regardless of whether or how the | = ) . )
applicable financial reporting framework | <2 Gl JUI oadll Hlb] oE 13] Lee Sl as
defines a “material ~uncertainty.” The | ¥ ., L) 4a,a5 48 of grasll uSTl oue” 2>
applicable financial reporting framework may | . . P N )
also not define or describe the term “may | DU Lol s ¥ b sl gdaill JUI adl i) ya)
cast significant doubt” or may use other | «l)le of cilxllaias adseiug a3 of "B S Kt pis 15"
terms or phrases. p
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A6. Plans for future actions may include, for | (Jutl Juw e cadanad) clsnsll s Jezdias A

example, that management realizes assets
sooner than originally intended or obtains
alternative or additional sources of liquidity to
support the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern (also see paragraphs 26-28).
In such circumstances, the timing of the
events or conditions giving rise to the
uncertainty may also be relevant. For
example, the shorter the time period in which
management must take action, the more

& Bgus O Lo iyl g § Juadll 551501 udims e
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34 |AS 1, paragraph 26
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significant the uncertainty may be about the | 1> Jlaisl 8 « sl LIMS (o yuntll 5,l5¥) e oy
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concern.
Risk Assessment Procedures and Related L adlanl | Al si¥ly bl peds ool
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Events or Conditions That May Cast Significant e Ll 3,ud Sy 50 S Kyt ptr 16 3 g Ladl of &Y
Doubt on the Entity’s Ability to Continue as a T T
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Examples:

The following are examples of identified events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may
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cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. These examples are
not all-inclusive.

Financial
. Net liability or net current liability position.
. Fixed-term borrowings approaching maturity without realistic prospects of renewal or

repayment; or excessive reliance on short-term borrowings to finance long-term assets.
. Indications of withdrawal of financial support by creditors.

. Recurring negative cash flows from operations or inability to generate cash flows from
operations indicated by historical or prospective financial statements.

. Adverse key financial ratios.

. Substantial operating losses or significant deterioration in the value of assets used to
generate cash flows.

. Arrears or discontinuance of dividends.
. Inability to pay creditors on due dates.
. Non-compliance or marginal ability to meet debt repayment or other debt covenant

requirements or comply with the terms of loan agreements.
. Change from credit to cash-on-delivery transactions with suppliers.

. Inability to obtain additional debt or equity financing to stay competitive, including for
financing or major research and development, capital expenditures, essential new product
development and other essential investments.

. Exposure to liquidity risk as a result of the maturity mismatch of financial assets and
liabilities.

Operating

. Management intentions to liquidate the entity or to cease operations.

. Loss of key personnel and management without replacement.

. Significant declines in customer demand.

. Loss of a major market, significant customer(s), franchise, license, or principal supplier(s).

o Labor difficulties.

. Shortages of important supplies.

. Emergence of a highly successful competitor.

Other

. Significant or sustained business interruption due to a cyber attack (e.g., denial of access to

information or inability to provide service).

. Non-compliance or marginal ability to meet capital or other statutory or regulatory
requirements, such as solvency or liquidity requirements for financial institutions or
exchange listing requirements.
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. Pending litigation and contingent liabilities arising from matters such as sales warranties,
financial guarantees and environmental remediation or regulatory proceedings against the
entity that may, if successful, result in claims that the entity is unlikely to be able to satisfy.

. Changes in law or regulation or government policy expected to adversely affect the entity,
including sustainability related matters.

. Substantial decrease in share price.

. Significant exposures to volatile markets, such as exchange rates, commodities (e.g., crude
oil prices), equities or interest rates.

. Uninsured or underinsured catastrophes or business interruption losses when they occur
(e.g., an earthquake).

o Changes in the environment such as war, civil unrest, outbreaks of disease expected to
adversely affect the entity or physical risks related to climate change (e.g., extreme flooding).

A8. In certain circumstances, the auditor may | (il Jlazt elge de anlll Bpaty a8 Aigas B9l & A
identify fraud risk factors arising from events | 5,.5 Jg» 5,08 KsSa a5 08 Cag,ls of Silust ope 2240
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concern that are relevant to the identification 9 slenssdin Al o Jll gaall il b
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and assessment of the risks of material
misstatement due to fraud in accordance
with ISA 240.36
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Examples:

. Recurring negative cash flows from operations or an inability to generate cash flows from
operations may create a threat of bankruptcy, foreclosure, or hostile takeover that may
indicate an incentive or pressure to commit fraud.

Ve 8,850l LI ils il denlne cic Siill AN 2S5 po ld] lfpgue"(YE ) azll Jlias T

3 |SA 240, The Auditor’s Responsibilities Relating to Fraud in an Audit of Financial Statements, paragraph 24
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. Non-compliance or marginal ability to meet debt covenant requirements may threaten the
ability to renew borrowings and indicate an incentive or pressure to improve the business
performance or to intentionally misstate the financial statements.

Risk Assessment Procedures and Related
Activities (Ref: Para. 11-12)
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A9.

ISA 315 (Revised 2019) contains
requirements and guidance regarding the
auditor's  responsibility to obtain an
understanding of the entity and its
environment, the applicable financial
reporting framework, and the entity’s system
of internal control, and the identification and
assessment of the risks of material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error.
The requirements and guidance in this ISA
refer to, or expand on, what is required by
ISA 315 (Revised 2019) relevant to
identifying events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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A10.

The risk assessment procedures and related
activities assist the auditor in determining
whether management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting is likely to be an
important issue and its impact on planning
the audit. In particular, when performing risk
assessment procedures, such as those
required by paragraphs 11-12, the auditor
may identify information about certain events
or conditions that, when considered
individually or collectively, indicate that there
are events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern. These
procedures also allow for more timely
discussions with management, including a
discussion of management’s plans for future
actions and resolution of any identified going
concern issues when events or conditions
are identified that may cast significant doubt
on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. The auditor uses professional
judgment to determine the nature and extent
of the risk assessment procedures to be
performed to meet the requirements of this
ISA.
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All. ISA 315 (Revised 2019)% requires the oo V(YN8 ale @ sazll) (710) dax Ll jlas clbazy N
auditor to design and perform risk .. L - i
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that may be corroborative or towards T el art o
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continue as a going concern give rise to a o
risk of management bias in the preparation (VI=TAT sl aall Ll jlast)
of the financial statements (also see
paragraphs A68—A71).
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Examples:
The Entity and its Environment

. Inquiries of financial planning and analysis personnel related to cash flow, profit and other
relevant forecasts to understand the sensitivity analysis related to future earnings included
in management’s assessment of going concern.

. Inquiries of the entity’s legal counsel about the existence of litigation and claims and the
reasonableness of management’s assessments of their outcome and the estimate of their
financial implications.

. Review of previous forecasts (retrospective review) to obtain information regarding the
effectiveness of management's process for assessing going concern.

. Inspecting the terms of debentures and loan agreements and determining whether any have
been breached.

The Applicable Financial Reporting Framework

. Review of disclosures about the significant judgments and assumptions management makes
about the future included in the entity’s latest available financial statements that may be
indicative of events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

The Entity’s System of Internal Control

. Inspecting the minutes of the meetings of shareholders, those charged with governance and
relevant committees for reference to financing difficulties.

A13. The auditor may also use automated tools | die ¥ CJluallly wlga¥l (P arbll puiug a8 YT
and techniques when designing and 5yaall Lellazs 1 Jboliell s cilelyz) dudisy muasas
performing risk assessment procedures as
required by paragraph 11.
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(R ENI) ‘Jﬁu\-” eS| Yo Okl s | pald s gaadl A Il dan )5



- e —

The auditor may use automated tools and techniques when:

. Performing analytical procedures to understand the trends of key financial ratios (e.g., the
entity’s key sources of earnings and their relationship to cash generation) or identify
inconsistencies or unusual events.

. Applying predictive models to assess an entity’s financial condition or to understand the
impact of events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern (e.g., models for prediction of bankruptcy or insolvency).

Scalability (Ref: Para. 11-12) (VY= opaall am ) sl

Al4. The nature and extent of the auditor's risk | zL, JLlsll epad aa U Slelya] gag dapds colisas V¢
assessment procedures may vary based on ot
the nature and circumstances of the entity. Ledoylog BLALL apilo e

A
L@.J_.fg HPA

ol dlaiiily Sl s wladll @ adgess ST Jblall @uart ax Ul clela] ung dapb 055 of 72l o0 .
il sia gl azgs 1By SLadell JUI elo¥) qan) Loyl Ll by cBoumrad| esliall ogd ) dliogs tic 5ugall
Tagaad Ja¥1 ol yaa¥l cladll @ Jolall 3 Aegamll wlide of anysll of oyl pe Bdan (oI55l ulas Loyl
0555 ol C_?)l| O bddan ool A8 Olusys Lend g Y ‘5\]\3 sagdall Jeadl bglhsg dawdl Joall ahagil ols
Adgad BT Sl @i ax Ll el

Gdasll JWI pyasdl )

S KoSt pis ud G B lall ol Sl slaws 1 aST pue ¥y J8T 2oy SLAIL Joe il 3l Loaie °
5ydilin (0985 B BLadeld AW @lgall § Uy Aalasll loLad¥l b 8 patune SLALS cladl e sLadll 5,05 S5
J81 ax [l cle ] 0583 0 gyl (e ccdgylall sda §9. Badaill (3 Josl 055 U8 Gl JW 8301 5lo) cildlazag
Azl @ 8l peraddl bl slasial e Laje @ 8510¥1 4] widlad ) olasSl) @id ) iosall e 2ugas

sladell s 1l 28,01 allas

e g Aeslall caglall s 3 dine sgal Blibast gus e bkl i) ar Ll clsla] guag dapds Lol sazad a3 o
Oslsn Ogazyls of Oslatue sliac Tagaad U5Y1 ol Hau¥l Ll § 2eSamelly cnalll cns (oo 0580 ¥ a8 (JUL) Joiw
o) BLAIL) AT dais oy a8 ellS ] 2Lty 8 patune LA sladl (e BLAIL 8,0ad 81591 uuds (e 31,2

LB ol e 8,a LA &S5 LA M5 e oLl

Examples:

The Entity and its Environment
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. The nature and extent of the auditor's risk assessment procedures to obtain an
understanding of the measures used, internally and externally, to assess the entity’s
financial performance are likely to be more extensive for entities with a complex structure
and business activities. Such entities may also have complex borrowing arrangements with
lenders, suppliers or group entities. In contrast, for smaller or less complex entities whose
business activities are simple with few lines of business and with uncomplicated borrowing
arrangements, the auditor’s risk assessment procedures are likely to be less extensive.

The Applicable Financial Reporting Framework

. When the entity’s business activities are affected to a lesser degree by uncertainties related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern, the related disclosures in the entity’s financial statements may be
straightforward and the applicable financial reporting requirements may be simpler to apply.
In such circumstances, the auditor’s procedures to obtain an understanding of the basis for
management’s intended use of the going concern basis of accounting are likely to be less
extensive.

The Entity’s System of Internal Control

. The nature and extent of the auditor’s risk assessment procedures may also depend on the
extent to which certain matters apply in the circumstances. For example, those charged with
governance in smaller or less complex entities may not include independent or outside
members who exercise oversight over management’'s assessment of the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern. In addition, the entity’s risk assessment process may be
undertaken through the direct involvement of the owner-manager.

A15. The following considerations may be relevant | liill Loz Lad Ao old 25¥1 ollaedl 085 a8 ol

for smaller or less complex entities:
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o The size of an entity may affect its
ability to withstand adverse conditions.
Smaller entites may be able to
respond quickly to exploit
opportunities, but may lack reserves to
sustain operations.
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° Conditions of particular relevance to
smaller entities include the risk that
banks and other lenders may cease to
support the entity, as well as the
possible loss of a principal supplier,
major customer, key employee, or the
right to operate under a license,
franchise or other legal agreement.
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Obtaining an Understanding of the Entity and Its
Environment, the Applicable Financial Reporting
Framework and the Entity’s System of Internal
Control
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The Entity and Its Environment (Ref: Para. 12(a), (@VY DY cnsyaall samy) Laiwg BLALL
12(c)) '
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appropriateness of the entity’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and
whether a material uncertainty exists.
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Examples:

3 Industry developments, such as the lack of access to appropriate personnel or expertise to
deal with the changes in the industry or loss of significant customers or market share.

. New products and services that may lead to increased product liability.
. Expansion of the entity’s business, and demand that has not been accurately estimated.
. Regulatory requirements resulting in increased legal exposure or financial impacts or

restrictions on business activities, including those arising from sustainability related matters.

. Current and prospective financing requirements, such as loss of financing due to the entity’s
inability to meet certain predetermined revenue metrics.

. Incentives and pressures on management, which may result in management bias, and
therefore affect the reasonableness of assumptions used in management’s assessment of
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the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Examples:
. Internal performance measures may indicate an unusual deterioration in sales volume when

compared to that of other entities in the same industry that may be indicative of a significant
decline in market share or loss of customers.

. External information sources, such as pricing data, comparable data about competitors
(benchmarking data) or macro-economic data may indicate competitive, industry, economic
and other factors that are used in the entity's forecasts, future cash flow and budgeting
processes.

. The analysis of the entity’s financial performance by external parties, such as analysts, credit
agencies or institutional investors, may highlight inconsistencies with management’s
performance measures.
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The Applicable Financial Reporting Framework
(Ref: Para. 12(d), 12(e))
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Al18. Obtaining an understanding of the
requirements of the applicable financial
reporting framework provides the auditor
with information about the recognition,
measurement and presentation criteria in the
applicable financial reporting framework,
and how they apply in the preparation of the
financial statements under the going
concern basis of accounting. The applicable
financial reporting framework may also
include disclosure requirements about the
significant judgments and assumptions
management makes in concluding whether
or not there is a material uncertainty related
to going concern. Law or regulation may also
include disclosure and other detailed
requirements when preparing financial
statements on the going concern basis of
accounting.
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A19. The nature, extent, timing and frequency of
management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern may
vary from entity to entity. In some entities,
management may make assessments of the
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern
more frequently as part of ongoing
monitoring, while in other entities it may be
made on an annual basis. If such an
assessment has not yet been performed, the
auditor may obtain an understanding of the
basis for the intended use of the going
concern basis of accounting through
discussion with management and inquire of
management whether events or conditions
have been identified that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern.
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Considerations Specific to Public Sector Entities
(Ref: Para. 12(d), 12(e))
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A20. In some jurisdictions the applicable financial
reporting framework may include specific
guidance for public sector entities in relation
to going concern that is relevant to
management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern. For
example, such guidance may recognize the
relevance of considering the ongoing nature
of government programs to certain public
sector entities and the presumption of
continuation of public services and
associated government funding to deliver
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these programs.

;Frzwgc)E?ga/])s 18%/(331)9m of Internal Control (Ref: Para. | (VY ()Y s,aall sazl) sladell adsladl 205,01 allas

’ ’ (L)Y

A21. Obtaining an understanding of the oversight | ¢,salKl1 dule; il ol o J) Jiostdl 0580 8 YN
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concern:
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as a going concern may be influenced by the | *29 4Ss=ll 052l dupley Gl B2 8yatune

oversight exercised by those charged with AeSemll 092l (B3I W 0d ] a1 hogts
governance. The auditor may obtain an

understanding of whether those charged

with governance:

° Have the skills or knowledge to | sue el 2l ad,all of bl Osaiess .
understand the appropriateness of the s e I
method used by management in | 3 5 e P ikl e
assessing the entity’s ability to Byaiuce BLadeS cladl e sLadLl 5,03
continue as a going concern.
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financial reporting framework.
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ability to continue as a going concern. - ° il
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to continue as a going concern may contain
information that is obtained from other
supporting records and information from
outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers
(e.g., information produced by an entity’s risk
management system about hedging
strategies or sensitivity analysis derived from
financial models  that demonstrate
management has considered alternative
assumptions). As part of obtaining an
understanding of the entity's system of
internal control, the auditor may consider
how  management  determines  the
appropriateness of such information used to
develop the disclosures related to the entity’s
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ability to continue as a going concern. 8 e
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Remaining Alert Throughout the Audit for S Sl glair q Sloglaal) dam L] Jlsb @il sLisY]
Information about Events or Conditions (Ref: i L .
Para. 13) (VY 8,821l l"'b) PN/

A otaining an nderstanding of the entty and | © & 240 (719 Bl o § s s 16T
its environment, the applicable financial oAl by Lt BLALell e ] dumstll o2 (Y14
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throughout the audit. Therefore, the auditor's | . = s f g . .

’ Ko iz 5 ol Silus| 5 @3 5513
determination of whether events or S ’i‘“ﬂ“"\ﬁd’;’bj - "\"'\‘mﬁ“\ﬁu >
conditions have been identified that may cast | - it 43 8 yetus 3LALS sladl (e 8LAILI 3,08 Jg>
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new information is obtained.
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Example:

The auditor may identify a risk of a material misstatement associated with the valuation assertion
for a lender of medium-term real estate backed loans because of a fall in real estate market values.
The same event in combination with a severe economic downturn may have a longer-term
consequence and a greater impact on the assessment of the risk of material misstatement that
may also indicate an event or condition that may cast significant doubt on the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern.
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risk.42 If events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern are identified
after the auditor's risk identification or
assessments are made, in addition to
performing the procedures in this ISA, the
auditor’s identification or assessment of the
risks of material misstatement may need to
be revised.
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A28. The auditor may also become aware of
events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern from:
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° External information sources (e.g.,
publicly available information of the
entity’s financial performance by
external parties, such as information
about short-selling of shares, industry
or macro-economic forward-looking
information such as economic or
earnings forecasts).
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o Other engagements performed for the
entity (e.g., an  agreed-upon
procedures engagement).
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° The auditor’'s consideration of the
other information in accordance with
ISA 720 (Revised).*
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Considerations Specific to Public Sector Entities
(Ref: Para. 13)
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A29. In the public sector some entities may have
broader responsibilities to publicly report
beyond the preparation of the financial
statements which may provide the auditor
information about events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on an entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern. For
example, in certain jurisdictions public sector
entities may be required to report on long-
term fiscal sustainability of a public sector
entity’s finances and the auditor may have
additional responsibilities established by law
or regulation with respect to such
information. In such cases, the auditor may
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become aware of long-term fiscal
sustainability concerns that may be
indicative of events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Events or Conditions not Previously Identified or
Disclosed by Management (Ref: Para. 14)
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A30. If the auditor identifies events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern that
management failed to identify or disclose to
the auditor, this may constitute a deficiency
in internal control. ISA 265 deals with the
auditor's responsibility to communicate
appropriately to those charged with
governance and management deficiencies
in internal control that the auditor has
identified in an audit of financial statements.
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A31. When management has intentionally failed
to identify or disclose to the auditor events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern, this may raise doubts about their
integrity and honesty, such as when the
auditor suspects an intention to mislead. ISA
240 provides further requirements and
guidance in relation to the identification and
assessment of the risks of material
misstatement due to fraud.*®
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Control Deficiencies Within the Entity’s System of
Internal Control (Ref: Para. 15)
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A32. When the auditor identifies one or more
control  deficiencies with respect to
management’'s assessment of going
concern, ISA 265 requires the auditor to
determine whether, individually or in
combination, the deficiencies in internal
control constitute a significant deficiency.
Matters the auditor may consider in
determining whether a significant deficiency
in internal control exists related to
management’s assessment of going
concern may include:
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4 |SA 240, paragraphs 26-28
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o Absence of a process established by
management to identify, assess and
address events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

Sl e 8 patld BLAIL Laaisg 2l 5529 puie .
5y o> 58 KBS i a8 @l Cag,lall o
Leowsdiy Byoiuns BLaieS cladl e sLadll

Lz sas

° Ineffective oversight by those charged
with governance over management’s
assessment of the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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° Evidence that management has failed
to identify or disclose events or
conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern.
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Evaluating Management’s Assessment
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Requesting Management to Make an Assessment
(Ref: Para. 16)
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A33. When management is unwilling to make an
assessment of the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern, even when the financial
reporting framework does not include an
explicit requirement to do so, the auditor may
consider management’s lack of assessment
as a limitation on the audit evidence the
auditor has obtained. In accordance with ISA
705 (Revised), when the possible effects on
the financial statements of the inability to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
are pervasive, the auditor disclaims an
opinion.
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Management’s Assessment and Supporting
Analysis and the Auditor’s Evaluation (Ref: Para.
17)
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analysis by management to support its
assessment may not prevent the auditor
from concluding whether management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting is
appropriate in the circumstances. For
example, when the entity has profitable
operations and there are no liquidity
concerns, and the entity's risk assessment
process has not identified events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the entity's ability to continue as a going
concern, the method, assumptions and data
used by management to make its
assessment may be less extensive.
However, in situations when, in the auditor’s
professional judgment, management has not
performed an appropriate assessment based on
the nature and circumstances of the entity, this
may be an indicator of a deficiency in internal
control in accordance with ISA 265.
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Considerations Specific to Public Sector Entities
(Ref: Para. 17)
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A36. For certain public sector entities that are able
to draw upon government assistance,
management’'s assessment of going
concern may not always be based on
solvency or liquidity tests and other factors
may be more relevant when the auditor
evaluates the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern. For example, the absence of
a change in government policy in the
assessment period may be more relevant
when determining whether continued
funding is likely to be secured to enable the
entity to realize its assets and discharge its
liabilities in the normal course of business
and continue its operations for the
foreseeable future.
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Obtaining Audit Evidence in an Unbiased Manner
(Ref: Para. 18)
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A37. Obtaining audit evidence in an unbiased
manner may involve obtaining evidence from
multiple sources within and outside the
entity. However, the auditor is not required to
perform an exhaustive search to identify all
possible sources of information to be used
as audit evidence.
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Examples:
Contradictory information may include:

. The results of the auditor’s procedures to evaluate the assumptions used by management
in a cash flow forecast highlight inconsistencies with assumptions used for other purposes,
such as forecasts used to evaluate the recoverability of deferred tax assets or impairment
of assets.

o Credit history information from external sources may indicate financial difficulties for
significant customer(s) that has not been considered by management when assessing the
recoverability of account receivable balances.

. The outcome of the analysis performed for other account balances is indicative of
deteriorating financial performance (e.g., increased inventory obsolescence, delays in
payments from customers, changes in customer base, increased borrowings or delays in
payments to creditors) that is not adequately considered by management when making its
assessment of going concern.

Corroborative information may include:

. Publicly available information from external sources, such as analysts’ expectations or
industry data that is consistent with forecasts and assumptions used by management in its
assessment of going concern.

Method, Significant Assumptions and Data Used 8o mpsdis § Lot ] o liledly dagl] il |isY]g 4Ll
in Management’s Assessment (Ref: Para. 19) . (14 5,501 1xm )
) Zt?-)
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A38. The method, significant assumptions and

data used by management in its assessment
of the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern support the judgments made by
management about the appropriateness of
the use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements and whether a material
uncertainty exists.
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Method (Ref: Para. 19(a))
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A39. “Method” refers to the approach taken by

management to assess the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern. A method may
be based on using qualitative or quantitative
information and involves applying
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assumptions and data, and taking into
account a set of relationships between them.
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Examples:

. When the entity’s business activities are more complex or susceptible to a greater degree
by uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern, management’s method may require input from
multiple sources of historical and forward-looking data. The method may also include
significant judgments and assumptions with multiple interrelationships between them or from
sources of data external to the entity. Supporting analysis may include the effects of adverse
scenarios or may employ sensitivity and scenario analysis to consider alternative outcomes
related to the entity’s current and expected profitability, its liquidity sources, financial
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obligations and the funds necessary to maintain the entity’s operations for the foreseeable
future. Supporting analysis may also reflect the interdependencies between risk variables
that impact liquidity, market and credit risks.

o When the entity’s business activities are simple or the business is affected to a lesser degree
by uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern, management may determine that the most appropriate
method is to prepare a simple cash flow forecast and budget or other equivalent analysis
covering the appropriate assessment period.

A40. Matters that may be relevant to the auditor’s
evaluation of whether the method selected is
appropriate in the context of the applicable
financial reporting framework and, if
applicable, the appropriateness of changes
from the prior period may include:
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o Whether management’s rationale for
the method selected is appropriate;
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o When management has determined
that different methods result in
significantly different outcomes, how
management has investigated the
reasons for these differences; and
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o Whether the changes are based on
new circumstances or new
information. When this is not the case,
the changes may not be reasonable or
may be an indicator of possible
management bias (also see
paragraphs A68—A71).
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A41. Matters that may be relevant to the auditor’s
evaluation of whether calculations are
mathematically accurate may include
whether management has  provided
adequate explanations for advanced or
complex calculations or processing steps

(e.g., multiple formulas or macros).
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Significant Assumptions (Ref: Para. 19(b))
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A42. Considerations for the auditor’s evaluation
regarding the significant assumptions on
which management’s assessment is based
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° Whether the assumptions used are
consistent with those used in other
areas of the entity's business
activities, for example, business
prospects, assumptions in strategy
documents and assumptions used in
making accounting estimates;
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o Whether the assumptions used by
management in the prior period were
reasonable, for example, by
comparing the prior year assumptions
to the actual outcomes in the current
year.
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o Whether management considered
alternative assumptions to determine
the effect of changes in the
assumptions on the data used in
making the assessment, for example,
performing a sensitivity analysis
including ‘pessimistic’ and ‘optimistic’
scenarios; and
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o Whether a change from prior periods
in selecting an assumption is based on
new circumstances or new
information. When this is not the case,
the change may not be reasonable or
may be an indicator of possible
management bias (also see
paragraphs A68—A71).
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Example:

The use of automated tools and techniques may assist the auditor when performing sensitivity
analysis of management’s assessment of going concern to understand how outcomes are
affected by changes in input variables such as discount or growth rates.

Data (Ref: Para. 19(c))
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A43. Matters that may be relevant to the auditor’s
evaluation of whether the data is relevant
and reliable may include, for example,
management’s rationale for selection of the
data, how management evaluated whether
the data is appropriate, the source of the
data, or whether and how the integrity of the
data has been maintained through all stages
of information processing.
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A44. When using information produced by the
entity, ISA 500% requires the auditor to
evaluate whether the information is
sufficiently reliable for the auditor's
purposes, including as necessary in the
circumstances, to obtain audit evidence
about the accuracy and completeness of the
information and evaluating whether the
information is sufficiently precise and
detailed for the auditor’s purposes.
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A45. Considerations for the auditor’s evaluation of
whether the data is appropriate in the context
of the applicable financial reporting
framework, and, if applicable, the
appropriateness of changes from the prior
period, may include:
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o Whether the data used is consistent
with data used elsewhere by
management in the preparation of the
financial statements;
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° Whether modifications made to the
data are appropriate and supported by
management’s rationale; and

abledh e s @ cdhaasdl cals 13] L o
Byl ol e Lae iy Aol

o Whether a change from prior periods
in the sources or items of data
selected is based on new
circumstances or new information.
When this is not the case, the change
may not be reasonable or may be an
indicator of possible management bias
(also see paragraphs A68—A71).
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Scalability (Ref: Para. 19)
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A46. The nature and extent of the auditor's
procedures may vary depending on the
method, significant assumptions and data
used by management to assess the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern as well

Lyl e 2y aa bl Sleha] saeg Aagb cpbls 08 €7
et 85091 Lreaseial (a1 lilidly Al clislia¥l
Bl J] 8L 8 et SLadeS cladl e sLadll 5,08

50 |SA 500, Audit Evidence, paragraph 9

Ocsewlmald Lol sl oy

U 5,aall Len /AL (0. ) Aanlll slae

Onseolzlly Lol ol A ) ey



- e —

as the nature and circumstances of events or | Jo» 5, S K ais 08 &1 g kall of o by dlag
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Examples:
Method

. The greater the complexity of the method used by management to assess the entity’s ability
to continue as a going concern, the more likely it is that management may need to apply
specialized skills or knowledge in making its assessment. Also, the auditor’s procedures to
evaluate management’s method will likely be more extensive. In such circumstances it may
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also be appropriate to involve members of the engagement team with specialized skills or
knowledge to assist the auditor in applying the audit procedures or evaluating the results of
those procedures.

. In contrast, the auditor’s procedures may be less extensive when management’s method is
simpler, such as when the method used includes a simple budget, sales or cash flow forecast
and an analysis of the entity’s borrowing facilities and requirements.

Significant Assumptions

o When the assumptions used by management inherently have a high level of subjectivity
(e.g., assumptions based on internally developed plans for future restructuring of the entity’s
business units), the auditor’s procedures are likely to be more extensive and may include
consideration of forward-looking assumptions.

. In contrast, when management uses assumptions commonly used by other marketplace
participants, the auditor's procedures to evaluate the assumptions used by management
may be less extensive and may include the auditor comparing the assumptions to those
obtained directly from the market or a third party.

Data

. When management’s assessment of going concern includes large volumes of data from
multiple sources, there may be inherent complexity in evaluating the reliability of the data
used and the auditor’s procedures may employ automated tools and techniques to evaluate
the reliability of the data used by management.

° In contrast, when the source of the data is derived from a reputable external information
source (e.g., from a central bank or statistical reports from reputable, authoritative sources)
the auditor’s procedures to consider the reliability of the information may not be as extensive.

Period Beyond Management's Assessment (Ref:

(Y- 8,841l iany) 8,10 ety Lo 5,46
Para. 20)

A47. The auditor remains alert to the possibility
that there may be known events, scheduled
or otherwise, or conditions that will occur
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beyond the period of assessment used by
management that may bring into question
the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements. The
degree of uncertainty associated with the
outcome of an event or condition increases
when the event or condition is further into the
future.
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A48.

Other than inquiry of management, the
auditor does not have a responsibility to
perform any other audit procedures to
identify events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern beyond the
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period assessed by management, which, as
required by paragraph 21, would be at least
twelve months from the date of approval of
the financial statements.
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A49.

When events or conditions have been
identified in the period beyond
management’s assessment, depending on
the nature and circumstances of such events
or conditions, the auditor may consider
requesting management to revise the period
of assessment for example, by extending it
beyond twelve months from the date of
approval of the financial statements.
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Requesting Management to Extend Its
Assessment (Ref: Para. 21)
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A50.

Most  financial reporting frameworks
requiring an explicit management
assessment about going concern specify the
minimum period for which management is
required to take into account all available
information.? Paragraph 21 requires the
auditor to request management to extend its
assessment period if that period covers less
than twelve months from the date of the
approval of the financial statements. This
requirement also applies when the
applicable financial reporting framework
does not specify the period to be covered by
management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern.
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A51.

The date of approval of the financial
statements for purposes of the ISAs is the
date on which those with the recognized
authority determine that all the statements
that comprise the financial statements,
including the related notes, have been
prepared and that those with the recognized
authority have asserted that they have taken
responsibility for those financial
statements.®®> The applicable financial
reporting framework may use other terms to
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52 For example, IAS 1 defines this as a period that should be at least, but is not limited to, twelve months from the end of the

reporting period and IPSAS 1 defines this as a period that should be at least, but is not limited to, twelve months from the approval
of the financial statements.
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describe the “date of approval of the financial
statements.”

AS52.

The auditor may also wish to discuss with
management at an early stage of the audit
the expected date of approval of the financial
statements to assist the auditor in complying
with the requirement in paragraph 21. To
avoid misunderstandings, the auditor may
also include in the engagement letter
reference to the expectation that
management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern covers
at least twelve months from the date of
approval of the financial statements.>®
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A53.

Certain entities, for example public sector
entities, that are dependent on continued
government funding will ordinarily not have
certainty of funding beyond the annual
budget cycle of governments. Management
will therefore need to make assumptions
about securing continued funding so that
management’s assessment covers a period
of at least twelve months from the date of
approval of the financial statements. In such
circumstances the absence of information
about a change of government policy may be
relevant to the auditor's evaluation of the
appropriateness of these assumptions.
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Management Unwilling to Extend its Assessment
(Ref: Para. 22-23)
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extend the period of assessment,
management and those charged with
governance may be able to provide
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management, and where appropriate, with | - ¢ ll bl e 5+
those charged with governance, and inquire Bl
as to the reasons for management’s
decision.

A55. Where management has chosen not to .00f
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For example, IAS 10, Events After the Reporting Period uses the term “date the financial statements are authorized for issue”

and explains that such date will vary depending upon the management structure, statutory requirements and procedures followed

in preparing and finalizing the financial statements.
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additional information to support the
appropriateness of management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements. For
example, this may be the case when the
entity has profitable operations and has no
liquidity concerns, and management or
those charged with governance have not
identified any events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt beyond the period of
assessment they have chosen.
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A56.

The level of detail and the formality of
management’s process to extend its
assessment of the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern to at least twelve months
from the date of approval of the financial
statements may vary from entity to entity. In
some entities, management may prepare an
assessment of the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern, supported by detailed
analysis, more frequently as part of its
ongoing monitoring. In other cases,
management may update its assessment
from the date of the financial statements to
the date of approval of the financial
statements through less formal means. As
explained in paragraph A35 a less extensive
analysis by management to support its
assessment may not prevent the auditor
from concluding whether management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting is
appropriate in the circumstances.
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AS57.

If the auditor is unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence that supports the
appropriateness of management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements, as a
result of management’s decision not to
extend its assessment, the auditor may
conclude that it is appropriate to:

sl e 4S5 e e Jguazdl (e 5318 pe 2Ll oE13)
ol Bl plasil dwlio peas @1 Awlid) 2az L
A AW @slgall slue] i dewlmll 3 )l hein]
iy 4B ax L1 L8 ceueadl] 5508 B puay 81531 )44

rewlidl e i

oVl

. Revise the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement and modify

planned audit  procedures in
accordance with ISA 315 (Revised
2019).60 For example, if
management’s decision is

unreasonable in the circumstances,
this may indicate a fraud risk factor
that requires evaluation in accordance
with ISA 240.
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° Consider management’s
unwillingness to extend its
assessment as a limitation on the
audit evidence the auditor has
obtained. In accordance with ISA 705
(Revised), when the possible effects
on the financial statements of the
inability to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence are pervasive, the
auditor disclaims an opinion.
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Information Used in Management’s Assessment
(Ref: Para. 25)
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A58. Paragraphs 20, A27, A30-A31 and AG66
describe circumstances that are relevant
when it may be necessary for the auditor to
request management to revise its
assessment.
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Evaluating Management’s Plans for Future
Actions (Ref: Para. 26—-28)
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A59. Management’s plans for future actions may
mitigate the significance of identified events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. Such plans for future actions, may
include plans to liquidate assets, borrow
money or restructure debt, reduce or delay
expenditures, or increase capital.
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Examples:

. The risk of an entity being unable

additional capital.

suitable alternative source of supply.

counterbalanced by management’s plans to maintain adequate cash flows by alternative
means, such as by disposing of assets, rescheduling loan repayments, or obtaining

. The loss of a principal supplier may be mitigated by management’s actions to secure a

to make its normal debt repayments may be
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A60. The nature and extent of audit evidence to
be obtained about management’s intent and
ability is a matter of professional judgment.
The auditor's procedures to evaluate
management’s plans for future actions may
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management about the ability to carry
out a particular course of action given
the entity’s economic circumstances,
including the implications of its
existing commitments and legal,
regulatory or contractual restrictions
that could affect the feasibility of
management’s actions.
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. Evaluating responses to inquiries of
management or those charged with
governance with audit evidence from
sources within or outside the entity.
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o Inspecting information about
management’s history of carrying out
its stated intentions.
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o Inspecting written plans and other
documentation, including, = when
applicable, formally approved
budgets, authorizations or minutes.
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lenders and finance providers that
could affect the feasibility of
management’s plans to carry out
further actions.

. Inspecting records and documents for | (. &l ped @lslls e all golll jaxall °
support of any planned disposals of ) . B )
assets. Jasedl sl L) lases
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. Evaluating the consistency of
significant assumptions in
management’s plans with those used
in other accounting estimates, or with
related assumptions used in other
areas of the entity's business
activities,
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Reviewing events occurring
subsequent to the date of the financial
statements and up to the date of the
auditor’s report to identify those that
either mitigate or otherwise affect the
entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern.
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Confirming the existence, legality and
enforceability of arrangements to
provide or maintain financial support
with third parties or related parties,
including the entity’s owner-manager
and evaluating the financial ability of
such parties to provide additional
funds.
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When prospective financial
information is relevant, performing
analytical procedures by comparing:
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o The prospective financial
information for recent prior
periods with historical results;
and
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o The prospective financial
information for the current
period with results achieved to
date.
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When management’s plans for future
actions are based on information from
internal  sources, comparing to
information from reputable
independent sources external to the
entity.
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AB1. In certain circumstances the auditor may | e Jymxl il § anlll Jlasy a5 Aae cagls 3 N
consider requesting an external - i N e e e
confirmation® of the existence and terms of | ‘w28 “ed 2529 Oldy Tazyls Aslas
borrowing facilities between the entity and el daally SLAALI (v cLbogydio
external finance providers.
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52 ISA 330, The Auditor’s Responses to Assessed Risks, paragraph 19

(R ENI) ‘Jﬁu\-” eS| 1. Oewlzlly u}_q_sb_q.u Et.l..)j.a.m.” a.i.i.(‘.“ EPESY



- e —

sletel 7l (e Tl dee @8 Ot 3 JUL e e Loy sy Gotian (o181 s (e sLaALl aza o
AU @3l gall

Ty o8 48 2yl 0 e of g dule BLATYI 03 05 (LABY cMlaed] bl il o e Sy dgaazgs @
Bgedl i s us SldhaieS 4,50s)

Andprll sl clasudll § a8 jpadiimy @
oA (yLesaS Ao giall Joual Aaid (idseis °

Slalla pady Jlainl e Sl ydiga dzgi of (ol 81 Loy sLadll calles .

Examples:
Requesting an external confirmation may be appropriate when:
. Borrowing facilities are being renewed in the assessment period.

. There are limited financial resources available to the entity beyond those required to
continue its operations.

. The entity is dependent on borrowing facilities shortly due for renewal, for example within
twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements.

. There is an indication that previous renewal of borrowing facilities was agreed with difficulty,
or the lender has imposed additional conditions as a prerequisite for continued financing.

. There is a significant deterioration in projected cash flows.
. The value of assets granted as security for borrowing is declining.
. The entity has breached the terms of borrowing covenants, or there are indications of

potential breaches.

A62. Some finance providers may be reluctant to | i slaicll Lol 28sball e calsell pam puey a3 Y

confirm in writing to an entity or their auditor
that borrowing facilities will be renewed.
When management’s plans for future actions
are based on arrangements to maintain or
secure borrowing facilities from external
finance providers, the lack of an external
confirmation may be a limitation on the audit
evidence the auditor is seeking to obtain. In
such circumstances, the auditor may
consider making inquiries of external finance
providers with respect to borrowing facilities,
including information about the rationale for
their reluctance to confirm in writing that
borrowing facilities will be renewed and
whether such rationale is specific to the
circumstances of the entity. The auditor may
also need to inquire of management as to

deia’ ledicg (2B CMud wums e Ll
alwy e ldradl alanll olay 5)lay Lhs
Ol Olsen (o aIAB! CDliud 895 ol Sl et
Taus K a8 el (e 2oyls A8slias 3929 pus old
s 39 Lele Jpimmll a2 LU iy @l Aaz LU ST e
odsall o Hluaradl G ax bl Slan 08 8yl
Slaaradl U3 § Lay 2 A8V e g L Gty ie)!
LS d8sbiall e el @l olis Sleslas oo
Syl el col 13] Ly (a8 EMywd dus e
oo sl Loyl az LU a5l 1B 3Ladll Cag,ls ymses
sobias ol climsliul s es cil 13] L Gogumses §yl5Y

Ocsewlmald Lol sl A

Onseolzlly Lol ol A ) ey




whether there are alternative strategies or
sources of financing that may mitigate the
significance of identified events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern. If
alternative strategies or sources of financing
are not available, then a material uncertainty
may exist.
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Financial Support by Third Parties or Related
Parties, Including the Entity’s Owner-Manager

U3 9 Loy a5t 5 SILYI o A/ 1LY o JU e )]
sliciall 2l ol/

Intent (Ref: Para. 28)
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A63. Where management’s plans for future
actions include financial support by third
parties or related parties, including the
entity’s owner-manager, whether through
the subordination of loans, commitments to
maintain or provide additional funding, or
guarantees, and such financial support is
important to an entity’s ability to continue as
a going concern, the auditor may need to
consider requesting written confirmation
from such parties to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence about their intent
to provide the necessary financial support.
Such written confirmation may be in paper
form, or by electronic or other medium®* and
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which the parties intend to provide the
financial support.

may include: e Lo e Jardd aBy s, Alus
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commitment from those parties.
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Ability (Ref: Para. 28)
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A64. The auditor’s procedures to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence about the ability
of the third parties or related parties,
including the entity’s owner-manager, to
provide the financial support may include:
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. Inquiries about the business rationale
for the financial support and the basis
on which such support is established
(e.g., entity’s business plans or other
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64 |SA 505, External Confirmations, paragraph 6(a)
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forecasts).

(13l oo ape of BLAAL Jlael balas  JLat

3 Inquiries about the ability to provide
the financial support in a timely
manner for the entity to meet its
obligations.

G JU peadl @uas e 8ya8ll e ludazud [
Lol gy BLAAL a5 o Balil] clBoY)

. Inquiries of others, such as external or
internal legal counsel, or the auditor of
the financial statements of a related
party in a group audit engagement
who may have relevant knowledge
and information about the ability of
third parties or related parties,
including the entity’s owner-manager,
to provide the financial support.
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. Inspecting the records of past financial
support provided by the parties when
such support was needed.
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. Inspecting the latest available audited
financial  statements or  other
supporting information to obtain audit
evidence about the financial position
of the parties to provide the necessary
financial support to the entity.
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Scalability (Ref: Para. 28)
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A65. Financial support by an entity’s owner-
manager is often important to the ability of
smaller or less complex entities to continue
as a going concern. Where a smaller or less
complex entity is largely financed by a loan
from the owner-manager, it may be
important that these funds are not
withdrawn.
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Example:

The continuance of a smaller or less complex entity in financial difficulty may be dependent on the
owner-manager subordinating a loan to the entity in favor of banks or other creditors, or the owner-
manager supporting a loan for the entity by providing a guarantee with the owner-manager’s
personal assets as collateral. In such circumstances, the auditor may obtain appropriate
documentary evidence of the subordination of the owner-manager’s loan or of the guarantee.
Where an entity is dependent on additional support from the owner-manager, the auditor evaluates
the owner-manager’s ability to meet the obligation under the support arrangement. In addition, the
auditor may request written confirmation of the terms and conditions attaching to such support and
the owner-manager’s intention or understanding.

Information Becomes Known After the Date of
the Auditor’s Report (Ref: Para. 29)
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A66. ISA 560 requires the auditor to respond
appropriately to facts that become known to
the auditor after the date of the auditor’s
report but before the date the financial
statements are issued, that, had they been
known to the auditor at the date of the
auditor’s report, may have caused the
auditor to amend the auditor’s report.5 For
example, this may be the case when the
auditor is aware of a significant delay
between the date of the auditor’s report and
the date the financial statements will be
issued, and the auditor determines that such
delay is related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluating the Audit Evidence Obtained and
Concluding (Ref: Para. 30-31)
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A67. If the auditor is unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence regarding the
appropriateness of management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements, in

accordance with ISA 705 (Revised) the
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Examples:

. Management may tend to ignore observable marketplace assumptions or data and instead
use their own internally-developed assumptions or select data that yields a more favorable
outcome.

. There may be changes in the method, assumptions or data from period to period without a

clear and appropriate reason for doing so. In contrast, management may not have made
changes in the method, assumptions or data from period to period despite significant
changes in economic conditions or when other circumstances indicate that a change may
be necessary.
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. There may be significant influence of an owner-manager or a related party over the
determination of the source of the information used in management’s assessment of the

entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

. Management may be overly optimistic or fail to consider trends and patterns in historical
information when evaluating future outcomes about events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

A70.

When such indicators are identified, this may
also affect the auditor's conclusion as to
whether the auditor's risk assessment and
related responses remain appropriate. The
auditor may also need to consider the
implications for other aspects of the audit,®®
including the need to further question the
appropriateness of management’s
judgments in making its assessment of the
entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. Further, indicators of possible
management bias may affect the auditor’s
conclusion as to whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, as discussed in ISA 700
(Revised).”®
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AT1.

Indicators of possible management bias may
also be fraud risk factors and may cause the
auditor to reassess whether the auditor’s risk
assessment, in particular the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement due to
fraud, and related responses remain
appropriate.’”? When there is intention to
mislead, management bias is fraudulent in
nature and the auditor may need to consider
whether the bias may represent a material
misstatement due to fraud.
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Concluding on Whether a Material Uncertainty
Exists (Ref: Para. 31)
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AT72.

When events or conditions are identified that
may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern, the
auditor’s conclusion required by paragraph
31 is dependent on the auditor’s evaluation
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6 |SA 540 (Revised), Auditing Accounting Estimates and Related Disclosures, paragraphs A133-A136

0 |SA 700 (Revised), Forming an Opinion and Reporting on Financial Statements, paragraph 11

2 |SA 240, paragraph 25
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of management’s plans for future actions in
accordance with paragraphs 26-28. For
example, a material uncertainty exists when,
based on the audit evidence obtained, the
auditor concludes that:

Aeg YA-YT olaall ladg alanall @l adl ola
ag&‘éﬁ@h“éﬂyﬁu?ﬂ&ﬁcdm‘w
0 lple Jyvamel @3 & Aan L AT ) Taliie

. The outcome of these plans is not
likely to be sufficient to mitigate the
effects of the identified events or
conditions.

L8 0S5 O maoll a2 o balaill oda dmds @
Bodsll cag atl of eulusY el il caasesd

. Management's plans may not be
feasible in the circumstances.

Agylall Jls (9 e 0S5 ¥ 1B 5loYl Ll o
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. Management may not have the intent | yi.: e By0all of Al Lead 0685 ¥ a8 5,laYl °
or ability to carry out specific courses i o
of action. Bodmll oldyanll

. Third parties or related parties, 05 3 Loy ABSall 13 3L of A8 a1, L1 o

including the entity’s owner-manager,
may not have the intent or ability to
provide necessary financial support.

o Al pead 055 Y 8 aladel] Ul
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When a material uncertainty exists, the
auditor is required to determine whether the
financial statements provide the disclosures
required by paragraph 33.
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Adequacy of Disclosures

il Ladyl 2L

Adequacy of Disclosures When No Material
Uncertainty Exists (Ref: Para. 32, 34(b)(i))
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A73. Some financial reporting frameworks may | : L olao clobas) JU el bl pas Jobisas VY

address disclosures about: j )

J Principal events or conditions; ol Aty N B9 lall of SIS °

o Management's evaluation of the | (s ag Lall o &lusY clls 2eead 5,15Y) (a9a3 °
significance of those events or . ) e )
conditions in relation to the entity’s ol tlelizls elaghl e BLAILI 805, Glasy
ability to meet its obligations;

3 Management's plans that mitigate the | i &Y o b e caazs 31 5)Y Lk °
effect of these events or conditions; ) .

9l tcdg,ladl

. The assumptions management makes | <11 oL 5y05¥1 Laassg (&1 bl eyl °
about the future, and other sources of | . <G T
estimation uncertainty; or 31 il Jaysel) STl paiad 6531 5olially

. Significant judgments made by Lposss LT 8,153 L cunld (&1 el Slalzad) °
management as part of its e L
assessment of the entity’s ability to B yatews BLALS ¢l (e BLALLI 3yua]
continue as a going concern.
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Example:

In assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, management considers all relevant
information about events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern. Having considered all relevant information, including the feasibility
and effectiveness of any remedial actions to mitigate the effects of those events or conditions,
management may conclude that there is no material uncertainty. For example, in response to
declining customer demand and uncertainties faced in the broader economic environment,
management may have started executing a turnaround strategy that is demonstrating some
evidence of success (e.g., reducing costs, optimising cash flows and preserving liquidity, to support
the entity's ability to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business
and continue its operations for the foreseeable future). However, reaching the conclusion that there
is no material uncertainty involved significant judgment by management in estimating the impact
and the timing of the future cash flows.

A atcordance. with a. fair presentation | 7% e o ALY L 3l @yl shacl e
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whether the financial statements, including sl o e e ..

’ . . | | Bazs dds,kay L lias
the related notes, represent the underlying Jaladl aya] b
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.”
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management in concluding that there isno ( =~ = i .
material uncertainty, in applying paragraph | *2 7Y a4l Guba die Gl g5 ST poe Al
32 the auditor may determine, depending on | «uas 8,504 «dgylally @laxtl e Fly ezl suxy
the facts and circumstances, that additional
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7 ISA 700 (Revised), paragraph 14

(R ENI) ‘Jﬁu\-” eS| TA Okl s | pald s gaadl A Il dan )5



disclosures are necessary for the financial
statements to achieve fair presentation (for
fair presentation frameworks) or for the
financial statements not to be misleading (for
compliance frameworks), as appropriate.
Additional disclosures may be necessary ,
for example, when no disclosures are
explicitly required by the applicable financial
reporting framework regarding these
circumstances.
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AT6.

In accordance with ISA 705 (Revised),’® the
auditor is required to express a modified
opinion in the auditor's report when the
financial statements do not provide the
additional disclosures necessary to achieve
fair presentation beyond disclosures
specifically required by the applicable
financial reporting framework.
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Adequacy of Disclosure When a Material
Uncertainty Exists (Ref: Para. 33, 35(a))
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ATT.

Paragraph 33 requires the auditor to
determine whether the financial statement
disclosures address the matters set forth in
that paragraph. This determination is in
addition to the auditor determining whether
disclosures about a material uncertainty,
required by the applicable financial reporting
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framework, are adequate. Disclosures | .., . e .. T -
required by some financial reporting ALY Leopaas o G JUT il ST gy Lol
frameworks that are in addition to matters set | .k Les zLad¥l ¥V 5,501 § Lole (ogimill Hoa¥l )
forth in paragraph 33 may include
disclosures about:
o Management’s evaluation of the . . .
significance  of the events or | Bl Ao lall sl tlusdl ucal 5l5Y egas @
conditions relating to the entity’s ability 5yl¥) Labhasg Lrlel L slagll e sLaALI 5,0,
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management’s plans for future actions Slasdl sda A lel dlaradl olé il olin
to address these events or conditions; ol cCag,lall of
or
J Significant  judgments  made by | (a5l 5,0¥1 Le cls &1 A dl clalanY) °
management as part of its )

assessment of the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Some financial reporting frameworks may
provide additional guidance regarding
management’s consideration of disclosures
about the magnitude of the potential impact

oldy ALl by JUI uyadll Ll jasy 4355 Uy
ezl il pzmomy 3lazs J1 b LadM 5,153 lel e
Lo Cudgig Aullatolg «Aeuds Il g lall of &l

76

Ocsewlmald Lol sl

ISA 705 (Revised), paragraphs 6 and A7

"4

Vig T obyaall (Y. 0) Zaxl Ul jlas

Yo

Onseolzlly Lol ol A ) ey



of the principal events or conditions, and the
likelihood and timing of their occurrence.

Implications for the Auditor’s Report (Ref:
Para. 34-38)

(FA=Y¢ &lyaall c_'>-b) Bbl‘)..t).a.? ‘3 RSB Y

36 represent the minimum information that is
to be presented in the auditor’s report in
each of the circumstances described. The
auditor may provide additional information to
supplement the required statements, for
example reference to where the respective
responsibilities of those with responsibility
for the financial statements and of the auditor
in relation to going concern are described.
The Appendix of ISA 700 (Revised)™
includes illustrative wording to be included in
the auditor’s report in relation to going
concern to describe the respective
responsibilities of those responsible for the
financial statements and of the auditor.

A78. The Appendix to this ISA provides | _gllll olylall dmusss dial Hlall lia 3=l pudy YA
illustrations of the statements that are . e . B
required to be included in the auditor’s report 0955 Lowie AU @ilgall Olda ar Ul 50,85 3 Lesasans
on the financial statements when IFRS [ gdall JW wyadl o) & JUW oad adeudl ulall
Accounting Standards is the applicable | ... . . t N .
financial reporting framework. If an s 31 Gekaia Jle i Ll ol g
applicable financial reporting framework | swssdl chladl old (JU uyaed bl pulall
other than IFRS Accounting Standards is . . -

. . . 2 el 1] 7 bises I 1da 3 : |
used, the illustrative statements presented in osail ds dle M’Lf"l 44 gxle 3 ung,al
the Appendix to this ISA may need to be Aslall By lall s & 531 W oyaall o) Gakas
adapted to reflect the application of the other
financial reporting framework in the
circumstances.
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Use of Going Concern Basis of Accounting Is
Appropriate — No Material Uncertainty Exists (Ref:
Para. 34)
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A80. The auditor may provide additional
information in the auditor’s report that would
supplement the statements required by
paragraph 34(a) (e.g., to provide a reference
to the relevant accounting policies or the
notes in the financial statements).

Shladl LSS 8,5,85 3 4dls) Slaglas axlyll audyad AL
D AWM JE Jae o) (D7 e85l Ltz (3
& 33ylsll il Lol of alall ould Ll colulewd)

(2SI @319l

A81. lllustration 1 of the Appendix to this ISA is an
example of an auditor’s report of an entity
other than a listed entity when the auditor
has obtained sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding the appropriateness of

management’s use of the going concern
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8 |SA 700 (Revised), paragraphs 34 and 39.
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basis of accounting and has concluded that
no material uncertainty exists.

A82. For an audit of financial statements of an
entity other than a listed entity, law or
regulation may require the auditor to provide
the information required by paragraph 34(b).
The auditor also may decide that providing
the information required by paragraph 34(b)
for an entity other than a listed entity would
be appropriate to enhance transparency for
intended users of financial statements in the
auditor’'s report. For example, the auditor
may decide to do so for other entities,
including those that may be of significant
public interest, for example, because they
have a large number and wide range of
stakeholders and considering the nature and
size of the business. Such entities may
include financial institutions (such as banks,
insurance companies, and pension funds),
and other entities such as charities.
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A83. There may be circumstances when, in the
auditor's  professional  judgment, the
disclosures of management’s judgments
relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern are
fundamental to the intended users’
understanding of the financial statements.
Also, there may be circumstances when the
auditor, in addition to including a reference to
the disclosure(s) in the financial statements,
would consider it appropriate to draw
attention to key aspects of them. In such
circumstances, the information required by
paragraph 34(b) can be supplemented to
include aspects of the identified events or
conditions disclosed in the financial
statements, such as substantial operating
losses, available borrowing facilities and
possible debt refinancing, or non-
compliance with loan agreements, and
related mitigating factors or to draw attention
to aspects of the disclosures of
management’s judgments.
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Description of How the Auditor Evaluated
Management’s Assessment of Going Concern
(Ref: Para. 34(b)(ii), 35(b))
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A84. The auditor may describe one or more of the
following elements when providing the
description of how the auditor evaluated
management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern:
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. A brief overview of procedures o t3danll Slelo¥ (ye 8ypmtiee dad °
performed,;

. An indication of the outcome of the ol tladas @l clelay @l Gl °
auditor’s procedures; )

. Aspects of the auditor's response or ST ol G dimiie of dilmiad (e cailgz) °

approach that were most relevant to
the events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability
to continue as a going concern,

BuS KsSt pt5 18 Gl g Lall of D 2ae Dl
Loy B poiuace 3LadaS cladl e sLadll 5,08 Jo

including the evaluation of
management’'s plans for future o 4 dazll
actions; or

o Key observations with respect to the | _as 11l of el us¥1 asey Lad 2w Il cllasdL °

events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability

e sladll 5,08 Js> 38 KsSt a5 15 3l

significance of the description in the context
of the audit of the financial statements as a
whole, care may be necessary so that
language used in the description of how the
auditor evaluated management’s
assessment of the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern:
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to continue as a going concern. Byatuns BLALS sla !

A85. The amount of detail to be provided in the e bl j0a5 § dagads @i i) Jaddll @ dad Aof
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the following factors:

. The nature and extent of audit | (.5 @ @ aar bl Slela] gy danb °
procedures performed to evaluate o L L -
management’s assessment to | poe gl B3¥ dlias o) pad) aganl
conclude that no material uncertainty Srasz> ASU aue Ul> 3529
exists.

. The level of subjectivity, complexity | 1. .t Jsti pusy dudadlly Aol Gstue °
and estimation uncertainty involved in . . L L
management’s assessment. Bl 3F o2l dele Solasl gl puzally

A86. In order for intended users to understand the | iyl deal od (o Osdagaldl Gsaasiudl (Say I AT

. Relates the description directly to the
specific circumstances of the entity,
while avoiding generic or standardized
language.
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o Takes into account how the events or
conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern are addressed in
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the related disclosure(s) in the x
financial statements. o
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. Does not contain or imply discrete
opinions on separate elements of the
financial statements.
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. When applicable, does not obscure
that a material uncertainty exists.
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A87.

The nature and extent of the information
provided by the auditor is intended to be
balanced in the context of the responsibilities
of the respective parties (i.e., for the auditor
to provide useful information in a concise
and understandable form, while not
inappropriately being the provider of original
information about the entity). Original
information is any information about the
entity that has not otherwise been made
publicly available by the entity (e.g., has not
been included in the financial statements or
other information available at the date of the
auditor’s report, or addressed in other oral or
written communications by management or
those charged with governance, such as a
preliminary announcement of financial
information or investor briefings). Such
information is the responsibility of the entity’s
management and those charged with
governance.
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A88.

It is appropriate for the auditor to seek to
avoid inappropriately providing original
information about the entity in the description
of how the auditor evaluated management’s
assessment of the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern. The description of how
the auditor evaluated management’s
assessment of the entity’s ability of going
concern is not usually of itself original
information about the entity, as it describes
the matter in the context of the audit.
However, the auditor may consider it
necessary to include additional information
to explain aspects of the events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern to
enhance users’ understanding. When such
information is determined to be necessary by
the auditor, the auditor may encourage
management or those charged with
governance to disclose additional
information, rather than the auditor providing
original information in the auditor’s report.
Management or those charged with
governance may decide to include new or
enhanced disclosures in the financial
statements or elsewhere in the annual report
relating to events or conditions that may cast
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significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern in light of the
fact that the auditor will communicate how
they were addressed in the auditor’s report.

A89. lllustration 2 of the Appendix to this ISA is an
example of an auditor's report of a listed

entity when:
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o The auditor has obtained sufficient
appropriate audit evidence regarding
the appropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of
accounting;
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. The auditor has concluded that no
material uncertainty exists; and
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. The financial statements adequately
disclose the significant judgments
made by management in concluding
that there is no material uncertainty
related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the
entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern.
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Use of the Going Concern Basis of Accounting Is
Appropriate — A Material Uncertainty Exists (Ref:
Para. 35-36)
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A90. The identification of a material uncertainty is
a matter that is important to intended users’
understanding of the financial statements.
The use of a separate section with a heading
that includes reference to the fact that a
material uncertainty exists alerts intended
users to this circumstance.
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Adequate Disclosure of a Material Uncertainty Is
Made in the Financial Statements (Ref: Para. 35)
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A91. lllustrations 3 and 4 of the Appendix to this
ISA are examples of an auditor’s report of an
entity other than a listed entity and a listed
entity, respectively, when the auditor has
obtained sufficient appropriate  audit
evidence regarding the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting but a material
uncertainty exists and disclosure is
adequate in the financial statements.
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Adequate Disclosure of a Material Uncertainty Is
Not Made in the Financial Statements (Ref: Para.
36)
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A92. lllustrations 5 and 6 of the Appendix to this
ISA are examples of auditor’s reports for a
listed entity and an entity other than a listed
entity containing qualified and adverse
opinions, respectively, when the auditor has
obtained  sufficient appropriate  audit
evidence regarding the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting but adequate disclosure
of a material uncertainty is not made in the
financial statements.
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Considerations When the Auditor Disclaims an
Opinion on the Financial Statements (Ref: Para.
37)
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A93. In situations involving multiple uncertainties
that are significant to the financial
statements as a whole, the auditor may
consider it appropriate, in extremely rare
circumstances, to express a disclaimer of
opinion. ISA 705 (Revised) provides
guidance on this issue.°
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A94. Paragraph 37 prohibits including separate
sections on Going Concern or Material
Uncertainty Related to Going Concern in the
auditor’s report when the auditor disclaims
an opinion on the financial statements,
unless the auditor is otherwise required by
law or regulation, as this would be
inconsistent with the disclaimer of opinion on
the financial statements as a whole and may
suggest that the financial statements as a
whole are more credible in relation to those
matters. When the auditor disclaims an
opinion, ISA 705 (Revised)® requires the
auditor to state in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of the auditor’s report that
the auditor is unable to conclude on the
appropriateness of management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements and
whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern. Providing such
a statement in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of the auditor's report
provides useful information to users that may
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82 |SA 705 (Revised), paragraph 19
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guard against inappropriate reliance on the
financial statements.

Use of Going Concern Basis of Accounting is
Inappropriate (Ref: Para. 38)
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A95. If the financial statements have been
prepared using the going concern basis of
accounting but, in the auditor’s professional
judgment, management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is
inappropriate, the requirement in paragraph
38 for the auditor to express an adverse
opinion applies regardless of whether or not
the financial statements include disclosure of
the inappropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting.
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A96. When the use of the going concern basis of
accounting is not appropriate in the
circumstances, management may be
required, or may elect, to prepare the
financial statements on another basis (e.g.,
liquidation basis). The auditor may be able
to perform an audit of those financial
statements provided that the auditor
determines that the other basis of
accounting is  acceptable in  the
circumstances. The auditor may be able to
express an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements, provided there is
adequate disclosure therein about the basis
of accounting on which the financial
statements are prepared, but may consider
it appropriate or necessary to include an
Emphasis of Matter paragraph in
accordance with ISA 706 (Revised)® in the
auditor’s report to draw the intended user’s
attention to that alternative basis of
accounting and the reasons for its use.
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Written Representations (Ref: Para. 39-40)
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A97. The auditor may consider it appropriate to
obtain specific written representations in
addition to those required in paragraphs 39
and 40. For example, if the auditor obtains
written  confirmation as described in
paragraph A63 from a related party,
including the entity’s owner-manager, the
auditor may  still  request  written
representations from management as to the
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validity of the written confirmation.

Communication with Those Charged with
Governance (Ref: Para. 41-42)

A98. ISA 260 (Revised)? explains that timely
communication  throughout the audit
contributes to the achievement of robust two-
way dialogue between those charged with
governance and the auditor. The appropriate
timing for communications will vary with the
circumstances of the engagement, including
the significance and nature of the matter,
and the action expected to be taken by those
charged with governance.
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Example:

When events or conditions have been identified that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern, prompt communication with those charged with governance
may provide them with an opportunity to provide further clarification where necessary. This also
enables those charged with governance to consider whether new or enhanced disclosures may
be necessary (e.g., in relation to the mitigating factors in management’s plans for future actions
that are of significance to overcoming the adverse effects of the events or conditions).

A99.

The auditor’s understanding of how those
charged with governance exercise oversight
over management’s assessment of the
entity's ability to continue as a going concern
required by paragraph 12(f), may also
provide a useful basis to promote effective
two-way communication between the auditor
and those charged with governance.

ERCYRN INH S E DSPRE TS FER N TPVEY SV FEPONT:
sLaieS eladl e sLadll 8,080 8,15¥1 @uds (e a1,y
Sopand Tosie Lulel (VY 8yaafl culdllazt [FERS 8 oo

AeSslly alSllg az Ll o Jlaall Jalall Jlas¥)

A100.Communication with those charged with

governance about the auditor’s evaluation of

management’s assessment of the entity’s
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ability to continue as a going concern Sl gLl e i) aSmelly (palSald 2o yall 5 yaina

provides an opportunity for those charged | . =~ . o L . .
with governance to understand the auditor’s | *H! JU¥1 «cbaid¥l ey il linad (uluddl Sy
work that forms the basis for the auditor's | ssa, a3 & Hee¥l Aiel ey 2z bl j5a5 § U3 Ae
conclusions, and where applicable, the . . )
implications for the auditor's report. RSyl Ll LSl o2 L
Examples of matters the auditor may
communicate with those charged with
governance include:
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Examples:

. The auditor's views about the appropriateness of the disclosures in the financial
statements in view of the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements of
the applicable financial reporting framework.

o Whether management has applied appropriate specialized skills or knowledge or
engaged appropriate experts in making its assessment of the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

. Whether the method used by management to assess the entity's ability to continue as a
going concern is appropriate in the context of the nature, conditions and circumstances
of the entity or the requirements of the applicable financial reporting framework.

. The auditor’s views about the reasonableness of assumptions on which management’s
assessment is based and the degree of subjectivity involved in the development of the
assumptions.
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. Whether assumptions are consistent with those used for other areas of the entity’s
business activities and whether management has considered alternative assumptions.

. Indicators of possible management bias in management’s judgments and assumptions
used in its assessment of the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

o Significant deficiencies in internal control related to management’s assessment of going
concern (also see paragraphs A30, A32 and A35).

A101.In the case of an entity other than a listed
entity, in addition to the required statements
to be provided in the auditor’s report, when
appropriate, the auditor may also
communicate with those charged with
governance additional matters, for example,
describing how the auditor evaluated
management’s assessment of the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern.
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Reporting to an Appropriate Authority Outside
of the Entity (Ref: Para. 43)
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A102.When the auditor considers including a
separate section with a heading “Material
Uncertainty Related to Going Concern” in
the auditor’s report, or issuing a modified
opinion in respect of going concern matters,
the auditor may be required by law,
regulation or relevant ethical requirements to
communicate these matters. The reporting
may be to an applicable regulatory,
enforcement,  supervisory or  other
appropriate authority outside of the entity. In
addition, the auditor may be required by law,
regulation or relevant ethical requirements to
consider the timing of such reporting prior to
the issuance of the auditor’s report.
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In some jurisdictions, statutory requirements exist that provide early warning procedures for the
auditor to report to a supervisory authority when a material uncertainty exists to enable an

appropriate authority outside of the entity to investigate the matter and take action. The early

warning procedures may include reporting to a supervisory authority at the point in time when the

auditor identified a material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant

doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

A103.Law,

regulation or relevant ethical
requirements may not include requirements
for the auditor to report to an appropriate
authority outside the entity as described in
paragraph  A102. Nevertheless, law,
regulation or relevant ethical requirements88
may provide the auditor with the right to
report the matter to an appropriate authority
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outside the entity, unless disclosure of the
information is precluded by the auditor’s duty
of confidentiality under law, regulation or

wdgylallsda 39 alall ool ASludl cldlaall of xslgll
ol e e¥l Bl @l Layl [P JERESRNY:

relevant ethical requirements. In such Syl
circumstances, the auditor may also decide
to discuss the matter with those charged with
governance.
s
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8  For example, paragraph R114.3(a) of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) may permit the disclosure of
confidential information when there is a legal or professional duty or right to disclose. Paragraph 114.3 Al(b)(iv) of the IESBA
Code explains that there is a professional duty or right to disclose such information to comply with technical and professional
standards.
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Examples:

. When auditing the financial statements of a financial institution, the auditor may have the
right under law or regulation to discuss with a supervisory authority when a material

uncertainty exists.

. Relevant ethical requirements may require the auditor to consider whether further action is
needed in the public interest. Such actions may include reporting the matter to an
appropriate authority outside of the entity even when there is no legal or regulatory

requirement to do s0.%

appropriate authority outside of the entity
may involve complex considerations and
professional judgments. In those
circumstances, the auditor may consider
consulting internally (e.g., within the firm or a
network firm) or on a confidential basis with
a regulator or professional body (unless
doing so is prohibited by law or regulation or
would breach the duty of confidentiality). The
auditor may also consider obtaining legal
advice to understand the auditor’s options
and the professional or legal implications of
taking any particular course of action.
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See, for example, paragraphs R360.19-R360.26 of the IESBA Code.
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Appendix
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(Ref: Para. A78, A81, A89, A91-A92)
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lllustrations of Independent Auditor’s
Reports Related to Going Concern
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lllustration 1: An auditor’s report of an entity
other than a listed entity containing an
unmodified opinion when the auditor has
concluded that no material uncertainty
exists.
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lllustration 2: An auditor’s report of a listed
entity containing an unmodified opinion
when the auditor has concluded that no
material uncertainty exists and disclosure in
the financial statements about the significant
judgments made by management in
concluding that there is no material
uncertainty related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as going concern is
adequate.

$3im Az yda Blida (5 a0, 1(Y) Gressnll S
Y il il 18 aalll 0sS) bwie Jase a2 gy e
1A W @slsall § olLadPly G rage uST aue dzgy
Lz Ll oLl B 0¥1 Lyl (31 Aagdl cilalza¥ o Laa
o Sl Blany Lad Gase uST sue dzgy Y 4
e 3Ladll 5,08 Js> 58 KoSa pis 15 31 cag Lall

B yoiuce BLAdS cladl

lllustration 3: An auditor’s report of an entity
other than a listed entity containing an
unmodified opinion when the auditor has
concluded that a material uncertainty exists
and disclosure in the financial statements is
adequate.
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lllustration 4: An auditor’s report of a listed
entity containing an unmodified opinion
when the auditor has concluded that a
material uncertainty exists and disclosure in
the financial statements is adequate.
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lllustration 5: An auditor’s report of a listed
entity containing a qualified opinion when the
auditor has concluded that a material
uncertainty exists and the financial
statements are materially misstated due to
inadequate disclosure.
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lllustration 6: An auditor’s report of an entity
other than a listed entity containing an
adverse opinion when the auditor has
concluded that a material uncertainty exists
and the required disclosures relating to the
material uncertainty are omitted in the
financial statements.
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Illustration 1 — An Auditor’s Report of an Entity Other Than a Listed Entity Containing an
Unmodified Opinion When No Material Uncertainty Exists

For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed:

. Audit of a complete set of financial statements of an entity other than a listed entity
using a fair presentation framework. The audit is not a group audit (i.e., ISA 600
(Revised)® does not apply).

. The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with
IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) (a general purpose framework).

. The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s
responsibility for the financial statements in ISA 210.

. The auditor has concluded an unmodified (i.e., “clean”) opinion is appropriate based
on the audit evidence obtained.
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92 |SA 600 (Revised), Special Considerations—Audits of Group Financial Statements (Including the Work of Component Auditors)
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. The relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit are those of the jurisdiction.

. Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material
uncertainty does not exist.

. The auditor is not required, and has otherwise not decided, to communicate key audit
matters in accordance with ISA 701.

. The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor’s
report and has not yet identified a material misstatement of the other information.

. Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements.

. In addition to the audit of the financial statements, the auditor has other reporting
responsibilities required under local law.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other
Appropriate Addressee]

[l 5T colied 6T 1] (o) 3,41 malans ]

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements®*

LI @3l 9al) dnnl g ooy yaid!

Opinion

gl

We have audited the financial statements of ABC
Company (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31,
20X1, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information.
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In our opinion, the accompanying financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects,
(or give a true and fair view of) the financial position
of the Company as at December 31, 20X1, and (of)
its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
[jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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The sub-title “Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements” is unnecessary in circumstances when the second sub-title “Report

on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable.
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statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion i -
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significant doubt on the Company’s ability to AR ’
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This additional sub-title may be useful to enhance intended users’ understanding about the nature of the matters addressed in
the Going Concern section of the auditor’s report.
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Throughout these illustrative auditor’s reports, the terms management and those charged with governance may need to be
replaced by another term that is appropriate in the context of the legal framework in the particular jurisdiction.
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Paragraphs 34 and 39 of ISA 700 (Revised) require wording to be included in the auditor’s report for all entities in relation to
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going concern to describe the respective responsibilities of those responsible for the financial statements and the auditor in
relation to going concern.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

BT il 901 Aanlya o a2 b1 Slelgins

[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]
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Report on Other

Requirements

Legal and Regulatory
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]
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[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the

personal name of the auditor, or both, as .

appropriate for the particular jurisdiction] [ bad Y i Lol

[Auditor Address] [ 11 Olpic]

[Date] [Asll]
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Illustration 2 — An Auditor’s Report of a Listed Entity Containing an Unmodified Opinion
When No Material Uncertainty Exists and Disclosure in the Financial Statements About
the Significant Judgments Made by Management in Concluding That There is No Material
Uncertainty Is Adequate

For purposes of this illustrative auditor’'s report, the following circumstances are

assumed:

o Audit of a complete set of financial statements of a listed entity using a fair
presentation framework. The audit is not a group audit (i.e., ISA 600 (Revised) does
not apply).
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. The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance
with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the IASB (a general purpose
framework).

. The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s

responsibility for the financial statements in ISA 210.

. The auditor has concluded an unmodified (i.e., “clean”) opinion is appropriate
based on the audit evidence obtained.

. Therelevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit are those of the jurisdiction.

. Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material
uncertainty does not exist.

o Management has disclosed information about significant judgments made in
concluding that there is no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern and
the disclosures are adequate.

. The auditor has chosen to supplement the required statements in accordance with
ISA 570 (Revised 2024) by referencing to the sections describing the respective
responsibilities of management and of the auditor in relation to going concern.

. Key audit matters have been communicated in accordance with ISA 701.

. The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor’s
report and has not yet identified a material misstatement of the other information.

. Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements.

. In addition to the audit of the financial statements, the auditor has other reporting
responsibilities required under local law.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other
Appropriate Addressee]

[l 5T colied 6T 1] (o) 3,41 malans ]

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements!0?

AIL @31 a1 danlpe oo g yaid!

Opinion

gl

We have audited the financial statements of ABC
Company (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31,
20X1, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information.
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In our opinion, the accompanying financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects,
(or give a true and fair view of) the financial position
of the Company as at December 31, 20X1, and (of)
its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
[jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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The sub-title “Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements” is unnecessary in circumstances when the second sub-title “Report

on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable.
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Going Concern
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No Material Uncertainty Related to Going
Concern'o
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In the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, we have concluded that management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is
appropriate.
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We draw attention to Note X in the financial
statements, which describes the uncertainties
faced by the Company, the significant judgments
made by management in assessing the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern and the
range of mitigating actions that have been
deployed to address the effects on the Company’s
business activities.
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[Description of how the auditor evaluated
management's assessment of the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern in accordance with
ISA 570 (Revised 2024).]
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Based on the audit evidence obtained, we have not
identified a material uncertainty related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report and
are not a guarantee as to the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. Our responsibilities
and the responsibilities of management with
respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.
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Key Audit Matters
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. In addition to the significant judgments
made by management in concluding that there is
no material uncertainty related to events or
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the Going Concern section of the auditor’s report.
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conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern
referred to in the Going Concern section, we have
determined the matters described below to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our
report.
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[Description of each key audit matter in accordance
with ISA 701.]
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Other Information [or another title if
appropriate such as “Information Other than
the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon”]
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[Reporting in accordance with the reporting
requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) - see
Illustration 1 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720 (Revised).]
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Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements!%
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).108]
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]
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Report on Other

Requirements

Legal and Regulatory
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in
this independent auditor’s report is [name].
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[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the
personal name of the auditor, or both, as
appropriate for the particular jurisdiction]
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Or other terms that are appropriate in the context of the legal framework of the particular jurisdiction.
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Paragraphs 34 and 39 of ISA 700 (Revised) require wording to be included in the auditor’s report for all entities in relation to
going concern to describe the respective responsibilities of those responsible for the financial statements and the auditor in
relation to going concern.
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lllustration 3 — An Auditor’s Report of an Entity Other Than a Listed Entity Containing an
Unmodified Opinion When a Material Uncertainty Exists and Disclosure in the Financial
Statements Is Adequate

For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed:

. Audit of a complete set of financial statements of an entity other than a listed entity
using a fair presentation framework. The audit is not a group audit (i.e., ISA 600
(Revised) does not apply).

. The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with
IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the IASB (a general purpose framework).

. The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s
responsibility for the financial statements in ISA 210.

. The auditor has concluded an unmodified (i.e., “clean”) opinion is appropriate based
on the audit evidence obtained.

. The relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit are those of the jurisdiction.
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. Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material
uncertainty exists. The disclosure of the material uncertainty in the financial statements
is adequate.

. The auditor is not required, and has otherwise not decided, to communicate key audit

matters in accordance with ISA 701.

. The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor’s
report and has not yet identified a material misstatement of the other information.

o Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements.

. In addition to the audit of the financial statements, the auditor has other reporting
responsibilities required under local law.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other
Appropriate Addressee]

[l 5T colied 6T 1] (o) 3,41 malans ]

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements!?0

VLI @31 a1 danlpe ooy yaid]

Opinion

gl

We have audited the financial statements of ABC
Company (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31,
20X1, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information.
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In our opinion, the accompanying financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects,
(or give a true and fair view of) the financial position
of the Company as at December 31, 20X1, and (of)
its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
[jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
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We draw attention to Note X in the financial
statements, which indicates that the Company
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10 The sub-title “Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements” is unnecessary in circumstances when the second sub-title “Report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable.
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incurred a net loss of ZZZ during the year ended
December 31, 20X1 and, as of that date, the
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its total
assets by YYY. As stated in Note X, these events
or conditions, along with other matters as set forth
in Note X, indicate that a material uncertainty exists
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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In the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, we have concluded that managements’
use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is
appropriate.
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Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report and
are not a guarantee as to the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Other Information [or another title if
appropriate such as “Information Other than
the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon”]
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[Reporting in accordance with the reporting
requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) - see
Illustration 1 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720 (Revised).]
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Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements!*?
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).114]
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised). ]
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112 Or other terms that are appropriate in the context of the legal framework of the particular jurisdiction.
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Paragraphs 34 and 39 of ISA 700 (Revised) require wording to be included in the auditor’s report for all entities in relation to
going concern to describe the respective responsibilities of those responsible for the financial statements and the auditor in
relation to going concern.
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Report on Other

Requirements

Legal and Regulatory

31 Anodaially Apollantl Szl cye ysyaall

[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]
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[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the
personal name of the auditor, or both, as

appropriate for the particular jurisdiction] [ b8 i Lol

[Auditor Address] [ 11 olsic]

[Date] (@]
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lllustration 4 — An Auditor’s Report of a Listed Entity Containing an Unmodified Opinion When
a Material Uncertainty Exists and Disclosure in the Financial Statements Is Adequate

For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed:

o Audit of a complete set of financial statements of a listed entity using a fair presentation
framework. The audit is not a group audit (i.e., ISA 600 (Revised) does not apply).

. The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with
IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the IASB (a general purpose framework).

. The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s
responsibility for the financial statements in ISA 210.

. The auditor has concluded an unmodified (i.e., “clean”) opinion is appropriate based
on the audit evidence obtained.

. The relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit are those of the jurisdiction.
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. Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material
uncertainty exists. The disclosure of the material uncertainty in the financial statements
is adequate.

. Key audit matters have been communicated in accordance with ISA 701.

. The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor’s

report and has not yet identified a material misstatement of the other information.

o Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements.

. In addition to the audit of the financial statements, the auditor has other reporting
responsibilities required under local law.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other
Appropriate Addressee]

[l 5T colied 6T 1] (o) 3,41 malans ]

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements!1®

VORI @3l il danlpa ooy yaid!

Opinion

gl

We have audited the financial statements of ABC
Company (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31,
20X1, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information.
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In our opinion, the accompanying financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects,
(or give a true and fair view of) the financial position
of the Company as at December 31, 20X1, and (of)
its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
[jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
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We draw attention to Note X in the financial
statements, which indicates that the Company
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116 The sub-title “Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements” is unnecessary in circumstances when the second sub-title “Report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable.
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incurred a net loss of ZZZ during the year ended
December 31, 20X1 and, as of that date, the
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its total
assets by YYY.
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[Description of how the auditor evaluated
management's assessment of the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern in accordance with
ISA 570 (Revised 2024).]
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As stated in Note X, these events or conditions,
along with other matters as set forth in Note X,
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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In the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, we have concluded that managements’
use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is
appropriate.
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Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report and
are not a guarantee as to the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Key Audit Matters
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. In addition to the matter described in the
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
section, we have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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[Description of each key audit matter in accordance
with ISA 701.]
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Other Information [or another title if
appropriate such as “Information Other than
the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon”]
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[Reporting in accordance with the reporting
requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) - see
lllustration 1 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720 (Revised).]
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Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements!!®
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).1?9]
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised). ]
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Report on Other

Requirements

Legal and Regulatory
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in
this independent auditor’s report is [name].
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[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the
personal name of the auditor, or both, as
appropriate for the particular jurisdiction]
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[Auditor Address]
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[Date]
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118 Or other terms that are appropriate in the context of the legal framework of the particular jurisdiction.
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120 paragraphs 34 and 39 of ISA 700 (Revised) require wording to be included in the auditor’s report for all entities in relation to

going concern to describe the respective responsibilities of those responsible for the financial statements and the auditor in
relation to going concern.
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lllustration 5 — An Auditor’s Report of a Listed Entity Containing a Qualified Opinion When a
Material Uncertainty Exists and the Financial Statements Are Materially Misstated Due to
Inadequate Disclosure

For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed:

. Audit of a complete set of financial statements of a listed entity using a fair presentation
framework. The audit is not a group audit (i.e., ISA 600 (Revised) does not apply).

. The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with
IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the IASB (a general purpose framework).

. The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s
responsibility for the financial statements in ISA 210.

3 The relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit are those of the jurisdiction.
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. Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material
uncertainty exists. Note Y to the financial statements discusses the magnitude of
financing arrangements, the expiration and the total financing arrangements; however
the financial statements do not include discussion on the impact or the availability of
refinancing or characterize this situation as a material uncertainty.

. The financial statements are materially misstated due to the inadequate disclosure of
the material uncertainty. A qualified opinion is being expressed because the auditor
concluded that the effects on the financial statements of this inadequate disclosure are
material but not pervasive to the financial statements.

. Key audit matters have been communicated in accordance with ISA 701.

. The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor’s
report and the matter giving rise to the qualified opinion on the financial statements
also affects the other information.

o Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements.

. In addition to the audit of the financial statements, the auditor has other reporting
responsibilities required under local law.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other
Appropriate Addressee]

[l 5T colied 6T 1] (o) 3,41 malans ]

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements!??

MAIL @31 a1 danlpa ooy yaid!

Qualified Opinion

Ll gl

We have audited the financial statements of ABC
Company (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31,
20X1, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information.
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In our opinion, except for the incomplete disclosure
of the information referred to in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
accompanying financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects (or give a true and fair view
of), the financial position of the Company as at
December 31, 20X1, and (of) its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then
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ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting )

Standards as issued by the International | Ludl e daerall 63¥1 Shlas¥ly wlally (@sgadl
Accounting Standards Board. bl pnz Lyall B3 gacd]
Basis for Qualified Opinion Lazal| gl oled

As discussed in Note Y, the Company’s financing
arrangements expire and amounts outstanding are
payable on March 19, 20X2. The Company has
been unable to conclude re-negotiations or obtain
replacement financing. This situation indicates that
a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The financial
statements do not adequately disclose this matter.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
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122 The sub-title “Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements” is unnecessary in circumstances when the second sub-title “Report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable.
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accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
[jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

2yl peecdly Glazll gya92)l aSTEll puie

As described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, a material uncertainty exists
that has not been adequately disclosed in the
financial statements.
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In the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, we have concluded that managements’
use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is
appropriate.

Leliay Wl nsSs s Lisly (S AU @slsall Laaz e Blow @3
RN P I RP INEEE TSNS RNt I

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report and
are not a guarantee as to the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Other Information [or another title if
appropriate such as “Information Other than
the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon”]
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[Reporting in accordance with the reporting
requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) - see
lllustration 6 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720 (Revised).
The last paragraph of the other information section
in lllustration 6 would be customized to describe
the specific matter giving rise to the qualified

S(VF) dn ol lena § 531501 i llbol i35 il en]
roisg-(VT) daz [l olead il gll] 5 (7) masiogdl) JUEE Ll
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opinion that also affects the other information.] [s3¥] claglel] e Loyl
Key Audit Matters PP JONL - DEN [BYOR]

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. In addition to the matter described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section and in the
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
section, we have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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[Description of each key audit matter in accordance
with ISA 701.]
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Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements!?
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).1?5]
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]

(1) s sl Sl sl - (V. .) Zem 1 lenl g 2l o]
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Report on Other

Requirements

Legal and Regulatory

391 Aodaially Apllantl Sl f cye ysyaall

[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]

(1) radssdl! JUlI il - (V- . ) dam o] leal (65 il wz]
[+ ) an bl slas 33,51

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in
this independent auditor’s report is [name].

o83 g J ol @) 2 bl 3 LLa! e Josad) ey il
[osedl] 9 S Jazad an LI

[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the
personal name of the auditor, or both, as
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appropriate for the particular jurisdiction] [Lasyl . e
[Auditor Address] [z olsie]
[Date] [E]
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124 Or other terms that are appropriate in the context of the legal framework of the particular jurisdiction
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126 Paragraphs 34 and 39 of ISA 700 (Revised) require wording to be included in the auditor's report for all entities in relation to
going concern to describe the respective responsibilities of those responsible for the financial statements and the auditor in

relation to going concern.
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lllustration 6 — An Auditor’s Report of an Entity Other Than a Listed Entity Containing an
Adverse Opinion When a Material Uncertainty Exists and Is Not Disclosed in the Financial
Statements

For purposes of the illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed:

. Audit of a complete set of financial statements of an entity other than a listed entity
using a fair presentation framework. The audit is not a group audit (i.e., ISA 600
(Revised) does not apply).

. The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with
IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the IASB (a general purpose framework).

. The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s
responsibility for the financial statements in ISA 210.

. The relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit are those of the jurisdiction.

. Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material
uncertainty exists. The financial statements omit the required disclosures relating to
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the material uncertainty. An adverse opinion is being expressed because the effects on
the financial statements of such omission are material and pervasive.

. The auditor is not required, and has otherwise not decided, to communicate key audit
matters in accordance with ISA 701.

. The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor’s
report and the matter giving rise to the adverse opinion on the financial statements also
affects the other information.

o Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements.

. In addition to the audit of the financial statements, the auditor has other reporting
responsibilities required under local law.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other
Appropriate Addressee]

[l 3T colied T 1] (o) 3,41 wablas )

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements!?®

"AIL @31 a1 danlpe ooy yaid!

Adverse Opinion

oaslall g1yl

We have audited the financial statements of ABC
Company (the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31,
20X1, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information.
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In our opinion, because of the omission of the
information mentioned in the Basis for Adverse
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying
financial statements do not present fairly (or do not
give a true and fair view of), the financial position
of the Company as at December 31, 20X1, and of
its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board.
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Basis for Adverse Opinion

sl gl el

The Company’s financing arrangements expired
and the amount outstanding was payable on
December 31, 20X1. The Company has been
unable to conclude re-negotiations or obtain
replacement financing. This situation indicates that
a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The financial
statements do not adequately disclose this fact.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
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128 The sub-title “Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements” is unnecessary in circumstances when the second sub-title “Report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable.
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[jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our adverse opinion.
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
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As described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion
section of our report, a material uncertainty exists
that has not been disclosed in the financial
statements.
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In the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, we have concluded that managements’
use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is
appropriate.
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Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report and
are not a guarantee as to the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Other Information [or another title if
appropriate such as “Information Other than
the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon”]
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[Reporting in accordance with the reporting
requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) - see
Illustration 7 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720 (Revised).
The last paragraph of the other information section
in Illustration 7 would be customized to describe
the specific matter giving rise to the adverse
opinion that also affects the other information.]
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Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements!%°
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).13?]
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Or other terms that are appropriate in the context of the legal framework of the particular jurisdiction.
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Paragraphs 34 and 39 of ISA 700 (Revised) require wording to be included in the auditor’s report for all entities in relation to
going concern to describe the respective responsibilities of those responsible for the financial statements and the auditor in
relation to going concern.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]
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Report on Other

Requirements

Legal and Regulatory
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) —
see lllustration 1 in ISA 700 (Revised).]
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